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SPENCER AND COMPANY LIMITED 

NOTICE OF THE 123RD ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

Notice is hereby given that the 123rd Annual General Meeting of Spencer And Company Limited will be held on Wednesday, the 
291h September 2021 at 11 .00 A.M . at the Registered Office of the Company situated at Flat 2B, Queens Court , 2nd Floor, 
98-145 Montieth Road, Egmore, Chennai 600 008 to transact the following business: 

Ordinary Business 

1. 	 To adopt the Directors Report together with Standalone and Consolidated Audited Financial Statements cOll1p r i~illY 
the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account, the Cash Flow Statement together with the Notes thereon and the Auditors 
Report for the year ended 31"1 March 2021 

2. 	 To appoint a Director in place of Dr. Sanjiv Goenka (DIN No. 00074796) who retires by rotation at this Annual General 
Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 

By Order of the Board 
For Spencer And Company Limited 

Place : Kolkata Anant Vardhan Goenka 
Date : 17/8/2021 Director 

Notes: 
1. 	 A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and Vote on a poll only instead 

of Him 1Her. The proxy need not be a member of the Company. A blank form of proxy is enclosed herewith and if intended 
to be used, it should be submitted duly completed at the Registered Office of the Company not later than forty eight 
hours before the scheduled time of the commencement of 123rd Annual General Meeting . 

2. 	 A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and' holding in the aggregate not more than 10% 
of the total share capital of the company ca rrying voting rights. 

3. 	 During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the Annual General Meeting, a 
member would be entitled to inspect the proxies lodged at the registered office during the business hours of the 
Company, provided not less than three days of notice in wrWng is given to the Company. 

4 . 	 Members 1proxies are requested to bring the duly filled in Attendance Slip enclosed herewith to attend the meeting. 



SPENCER AND COMPANY LIMITED 

DIRECTORS' REPORT 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 123rdAnnuai Report of the Company together with the audited Financial 
Statements for the year ended 31 51 March 2021 . 

OPERATIONS AND PERFORMANCE REVIEW 

The Company's Income for the year is Rs 1175.64 lakhs inclusive of Fair Market Va·lue Gains on Investments Rs 314 .91 lakhs. 
The current year income is significantly higher compared to the previous year's Total Iincome of Rs 814.20 lakhs. The 
Company has also kept the Administrative Expenditure and Tax Provisions lower in this year but however the settlement of the 
Oisputed Income Tnx demands Rs 624.19 lakhs under the VSV Scheme 2020, resulted in the Profit After Tax for the year 
Rs 161.41 lakhs . Further, during the year, there is a small OCI Component of Rs. 1.79Iakhs, therefore the Total Comprehensive 
Income for the year is Rs 163.20 lakhs against the Previous year's Rs 385.12 lakhs. 

The Summarised Financial Resultsare as under: 

Item FY 2020-21 FY 2019-20 
Rslakhs Rslakhs 

Revenue from Operations 835.93 831.87 
Other Income 339.71 (17.67) 

Total Income 1175.64 814.20 

Less:Administrative Expenditure incl Depreciation 282.47 304 .26 

Profit Before Tax 893.17 509.94 

Less: Tax provision 107.57 124.82 
Less: Tax settlement under VSV Scheme 624 .19 

Profit for the year 161.41 385.12 

Other Comprehensive Income for the year 1.79 

Total Comprehensive Income 163.20 385.12 

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 

Our Company has made investments in 2 Subsidiary Companies: 

Ace Applied Software Services Private Ltd - The income in the Current Year is Rs 0.23 lakhs against an Income of Rs 0.46 
lakhs in the preceding year. Further, the Other Comprehensive Income in respect of Investment Property is a Loss of Rs 264 
lakhs in the current year, thereby the Total Comprehensive Loss for the current year is Rs 266.84 lakhs against previous year's 
Total Comprehensive Loss of Rs 77.11 lakhs. 

Castor Investments Limited -The total income from Investment Operations is Rs 376 .70 lakhs which is more or less the 
same as in the previous year's Rs 389.14 'Iakhs. The Administrative Expenditure excluding the notional loss on prepayment of 
Preference Shares is more or less the same as in the previous year. However, there is a substantial gain of Rs 3664.83 ~ akhs 

in the Other Comprehensive Income against a Valuation Loss in the previous year of Rs 6640.80 lakhs. Therefore, the current 
year ended with Total Comprehensive Income of Rs 3760.16 lakhs against a Total Comprehensive Loss of Rs 6413 .34 lakhs 
in the previous year. 

During this Financial Year, Castor Investments Limited increased its Equity Capital by issue of Rights Equity Shares amounting 
to Rs 68120000/- which were subscribed in full by our Company in August 2020. 

Statement disclosing the summarised Financials in Form AOC-1 for both the Subsidiaries as above is attached as Annexure 
- I to the Directors Report. 

The audited Financial Statements of both these Subsidiary Companies as on 31 st March 2021 will be made available to any 
Member seeking such information by writing to the Registered Office of the Company. 

TRANSFER TO RESERVES 

The Company had adequately provided for General Reserves of Rs 4802.77 lakhs, hence the Company is not transferring any 
further amounts to the General Reserves. 

DIVIDEND 

The Directors are not recommending any dividend with a view to conserve resources for business purposes. 

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL RESULTS 

The Company is presenting the Consolidated Financial Statements including both its Subsidiary Companies. The Income of 
the Consolidated Entity for the current year is Rs 1552.581akhs compared to Rs 1203.81 lakhs in the previous year inclusive 
of FMV gains on investments. Further, there was substantial gain in the current year in the Other Comprehensive Income 
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SPENCER AND COMPANY LIMITED 

Component which is Rs 3402.63 lakhs against a Loss of OCI in the previous year Rs 6715.80 lakhs. After considering the tax 
provisions and also the settlement of disputed Income Tax demands under the VSV 2020 Scheme, the current year's Total 
Comprehensive Income is Rs 3883.77 lakhs against a Total Comprehensive Loss of Rs 6105.32 lakhs in the previous year. 

Figures in Rs I Lakhs 

Item For the year ended For the year ended 
31.3.2021 31.3.2020 

Revenue from Operations 1212.63 1221 .02 

Other Income 339.95 (17.21 ) 

Total Income 1552.58 1203.81 

Less:Admn Expenditure including Depreciation 301.69 414 .84 

Profit Before Tax 1250.89 788.97 

Less: Tax provision 145.56 178.49 
Less: Tax settlement under VSV Scheme 624.19 
Profit After Tax 481.14 610.48 

Other Comprehensive Income I (Loss) 3402.63 (6715.80) 

Total Comprehensive Income I (Loss) for the year 3883.77 (6105.32) 

PUBLlCDEPOSITS 

The Company has not accepted any Deposits from the Public covered uls 73 of the Companies' Act, 2013 . 


CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS lOUT GO AND COST 

ACCOUNTING RECORDS 


The Company does not carry out any industrial activity and takes steps to conserve the electricity consumption in its office. The 

Company does not have any technology agreements for carrying out its business. Further, the Company is not required to 

maintain any Cost Accounting Records. The Company has not earned or spent any amounts In foreign exchange while 

carrying out its business. 


DETAILS OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE SIZE OF OPERATIONS AND REVIEW 

OF INTERNAL AUDIT REPORTS BY THE BOARD 


The Company receives income from Properties and Investments. There are adequate internal contro ls to monitor the accrual 

and receipt of income. The same controls apply to the expenditure as well to examine the necessity and compliance with 

statutory prOVisions. Further, the Company has continued with the services of MIs Sivasamy & Kumar, Practising CA Firm 

based at Chennai as internal auditor to verify the records and processes of the Company and their Periodic Audit Reports are 

reviewed by the Board. 


CSR OBLIGATIONS 


The Company has put in place a CSR Policy in line with Sched ule VII of the Companies Act and the CSR activities are focussed 

on Promotion of Education and Promotion of Healthcare including Preventive Healthcare. 


During the year, the Company's CSR Obligations @ 2% on the average of past 3 year's net profits amount to Rs 8,61.4001- of 

which an amount of Rs 4,30,7001- was remitted to MIs RPG Foundation, Mumbai, for defrayment on Promotion of Educational 

Activities. The balance amount of Rs 4,30,7001- which is earmarked for construction of ongoing IB School Project at Kolkata 

could not be spent and was accordingly deposited in the Un-spent CSR Account 2020-21. Further, this unspent amount as at 

the end of the year was disbursed in June 2021 as advised by RP-Sanjiv Goenka Group CSR Trust which is the Implementing 

Agency for this School Project. Statutory details are disclosed in the Annexure II which is attached to the Directors Report. 


Since the Company's annual CSR Obligations is less than Rs 50 lakhs, the Board of Directors suitably decide on discharging 

the CSR Obligations as provided under Sec 135(9) of the Companies Act. 


PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES COVERED BY SECTION 197 RULE 5(2) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND 

REMUNERATION) RULES, 2014 


The details are provided in Annexure III to the Directors Report. 


DIRECTORS AND KMP 


The Board met 5 times during the current financial year on 10/6/2020, 1418/2020, 3111/2020, 9/212021 and 30/3/2021.The 

Directors are not paid any sitting fees or any other managerial remuneration by the Company. There is no change in the 

composition of the Board Members either by way of new appointment or by way of resignation . 


In accordance with provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Dr. Sanjiv Goenka (DIN No.00074796) will be 

retiring by rotation in the normal course at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and is eligible for re-appointment. 


Mrs. TN Gayathri , Company Secretary resigned on 9/2/2021 for personal reasons which was accepted by our Board . There is 

no immediate requirement for a replacement as our Company's Paid-Up Capital is below the threshold limit of Rs.1 0 Crores. 


The Company is not required to appoint Independent Directors uls 149 of the Companies Act. 
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SPENCER AND COMPANY LIMITED 

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BYTHE REGULAlORS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STAruS 
AND COMPANY'S OPERATION IN FUTURE 

There are no Significant and Material Orders passed by the Regulators affecting our Company. 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS u/S 188 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

The Company has not entered into any Related Party Transactions during the year. 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES, INVESTMENTS U/S 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

During the year, the Company subscribed Rs 681.20 lakhs to the Rights Equity Share Issue by our wholly owned Subsidiary 
MIs Castor Investments Limiter! whir.h Is exempt u/s 186 of the Companies Act. 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS SPECIFIED IN SECTION 92 (3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 

The extract of Annual Return specified uls 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 is attached as Annexure - IV to the Directors Report 
in form MGT - 9. The Company has no Web Address for placing the t.nnual Return . 

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE BALANCE SHEET DATE 

There are no material changes and commitments in the financial position subsequent to the Balance Sheet date. 

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY 

The Company realises Property income from its Mumbai Property and makes strategic investments in its Subsidiary 
Companies and therefore does not foresee any major risk in the existing scenario. 

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND 
REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 

The Management has put in place suitable policy initiatives to identify and take corrective action for any instances of sexual 
harassment which might arise in the work place. The Company has accordingly constituted an Internal Committee to evaluate 
and take corrective action for any complaints in this regard . 

STATUTORY AUDITORS 

The Members of the Company have re-appointed MIs V Rajalakshmi & Co, Chartered Accountants (ICAI Registration No. 
011218S), Chennai as Statutory Auditor for the block of 5 years coinCiding with the conclusion of 127'h AGM, relating to FY 
2024-25. Their Report to the Members on the Financial Statements does not have any observations including any qualifications 
or adverse remarks or reservation or disclaimer by them. Further, the Auditor's have not reported any Frauds or other 
irregularity in their Report to the Members. Hence the Directors have not offered any explanations or clarifications. 

OTHER DISCLOSURES 

The Company is not covered by the Cost Audit ReQulations and the Secretarial Audit Regulation" and several other Regulations 
which are applicable to Listed Companies. 

DIREClORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

The Directors confirm that: 

1) In the preparation of the accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed and that no material departures 
have been made from the same. 

2) They have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made Judgements and estimates that 
are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the 
financial year and the Profit of the Company for that period. 

3) They have taken proper and sufficient care for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud 
and other irregularities. 

4) They have prepared the annual accounts on a 'going concern basis'. 

5) They have laid down internal financial control to be followed by the Company and ensured that such internal financial 
controls are adequate and are operating effectively. 

6) They had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems 
were adequate and are operating effectively. 

ACKNOVIILEDGEMENT 

Your Directors place on record their appreciation for the co-operation and the support extended by the Company's Bankers, 
Customers, Suppliers and Shareholders of the Company. They also acknowledge and thank the employees for their active 
support and assistance. 

On behalf of the Board 

Place: Kolkata Anant Vardhan Goenka Umang Kanoria 
Date: 17.08.2021 Director Director 

(DIN No.02089850) (DIN No.00081108) 
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SPENCER AND COMPANY LIMITED 

ANNEXURE-I 

STATEMENT SUMMARISING THE FINANCIAL INFORMATION RELATING TO SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES AND ASSOCIATES AND 
JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES FOR THE FIN'ANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 ST MARCH 2021 

PART A- SUBSIDIARIES 

a. Ace Applied Software Services Private Limited (CIN No.U72200TN2008PTC069521) 
Rs. in lakhsb. Castor Investments Limited (CIN No.U65191WB201SPLC205139) 

Particulars Ace Applied Software Castor Investments 
Services Pvt Ltd Limited 

Reporting Period (same as From 1st From 1st 
the Holding company) Apr' 2020 to Apr' 2020 to 

31 st Mar'2021 31st Mar'2021 

Reporting Currency Indian Rupees Indian Rupees 

Share Capital-Equity Share 1.00 5881.20 
Share Capital - Preference Shares 
(Disclosed as Borrowings under IND AS 
Standards) 100.00 1900.00 

Reserves & Surplus (Other Equity) 1666.13 6883.82 

Total Assets 1767.29 16228.42 

Total Liabilities 1767.29 16228.42 

Investments 1761.00 16182.56 

Turnover / Other Income 0.23 376.70 

Profit / (Loss) Before Taxation (2.84) 133.31 

Provision for Taxation & Deferred Taxation 0 37.98 

Profit / (Loss) After Taxation (2.84) 95.33 

Other Comprehensive Income (264.00) 3664.83 

Total Comprehensive Income / (Loss) 
forthe year (266.84) 3760.16 

Proposed Dividend NIL NIL 

% of Sharehol'ding in Equity 75% 100% 

Both the Subsidiaries are in operation during the year and in the previous year. 

PART-B 

ASSOCIATES & JOINT VENTURES 

The Company does not have any investments in any Joint Venture or any Associate. 

-------- NA --------­

On behalf of the Board 

Place : 'Kolkata Anant Vardhan Goenka Umang Kanoria 

Date: 17.08.2021 Director Director 
(01 N No.02089850) (DIN No.00081108) 
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SPENCER AND COMPANY LIMITED 

ANNEXURE ·11 

REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES FOR FY 2020·21 

1. 	 Brief outline on CSR policy of the Company 

The CSR activities are undertaken in the fields of Promoting Health care including Preventive Healtll care and Promoting 
School Education. The CSR Activities are implemented through 3rd Party Agencies since the Company does not have the 
manpower 1 infrastructure for directly handling the same. The Company has no Website to host details of its CSR 
Activities. 

2. 	 Composition ofCSR Committee: 

,I 

SI.No. Name of Director DeSignation I 
Nature of 

Directorship 

I Number .)f meet ings 
of CSR Committee 
held during the year 

I 
Number of meetings 

of CSR Committee 
attended during the year 

. NA 

Since the Company's annual CSR Obligation is less than Rs. 50 lakhs , the Board of Directors suitably decide on 
discharging the CSR Obligation as provided under Sec 135(9) of the Companies Act, 

3. 	 Provide the web-link where composition of CSR 
Committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved NA 
by the Board are disclosed on the website of the Company 

4. 	 Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR 
Projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) 
of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social NA 
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report) 

5. 	 Social Responsibility Policy, Rules 2014 and amount 
required for set off for the financial Year, if any 

SI.No. Financial Year Amount avai lable 
for set-off from 

proceeding financial years 
(in Rs.) 

Amount required 
to be set offfor HIe 

financial year, if any (in Rs.) 

-NI L­

6. 	 Average net profit of the Company as per section 135(5) RsA,30,67,871/­

7. 	 (a) Two per cent of average net profit of the company as per Rs.8,61,4001­
Section 135(5) 

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes 

or activities of the previous financial years NA 


(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any NA 

(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b+7c) Rs.8,61,4001­

8. 	 (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year: 

Total amount 
spent for the 

Financial Year 
(in Rs.) 

Total amount transferred to Unspent 
CSR Account as per section 135(6) 

Amount transferred to any fund specified 
under Schedule VII as per second proviso to 

section 135(5) 

I 
Amount Rs Date of transfer Name of the Fund Amount Date of transfer 

430700 50001­ 22/4/2021 
4257001­ 26/4/2021 

NIL NIL NIL 
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SPENCER AND COMPANY LIMITED 

(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11) 

SI. 
No . 

Name 
of the 
Project 

Item from 
the list of 
activities in 
Schedule 
V,lIluUltl 
Act 

Local area 
(Yes I 
No) 

Location 
of the 
Project 

Project 
duration 

Amount 
allocated 
for the 
project 
(ill R~) 

Amount 
spent in 
the current 
financial 
ytlClI 

(In Rs) 

Amount 
transferred 
to Unspent 
CSR 
Accounl for 
the projecl as 
per Section 
135(6) 
(in Rs.) 

Mode of 
implemen 
-tation 
Direct 
(Yes I No) 

Mode of 
Implementation 
- Through 
Implementing 
Agelll;Y 

1. Setting 
up of an 
IB School 
in Kolkala 
with most 
modern 
facilities 

ii) i.e 
Promoting 
Education 

No Kolkata Expected 
to be 
completed 
by the end 
of FY 
2022-23 

- Nil 430700 Through 
Implementing 
Agency 

RP-Sanjiv Goenka 
Group CSR Trust 
(CSR Regn.No. 
CSROOO02382) 

- Nil 430700 

(c ) Details of CSR amount spent against other than Ongoing Projects for the financial year: 

(1) 
SI.No . 

(?) 
Name of the 

Project 

(3) 
Item 

from the list of 
activities in 
Schedule VII 

to lhe Act 

(4) 
Local 
area 

(Yes I 
No) 

(5) 
Location of 
the Project 

(6) 
Amount spent 
for the project 

(in Rs) 

(7) 
Mode of Implemen 

tation Direct 
(Yes I No) 

(8) 
Mode of Implementation 

through Implementing 
Agency 

-
State Dist Name CSR Regn.No. 

1 Pehlay Aksha r 
Teacher's 
Training 
2020-21 

ii) i.e. Promoting 
Education 

No Maharashtra Mumbai 430700 No RPG 
Foundation 

CSR 
00000030 

Total 430700 

(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads NIL 

(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable NIL 

(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e) RsA,30,7001­

(g) Excess amount for set off, if any; 

SI.No. Particular Amount (in Rs.) 

(i) Two percent of average net profit of the Company as per Section 135(5) 8,61,400 

(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year 4 ,30,700 

(iii) Excess amount spent for the Financial Year Nil 

(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the 
previous financial years, if any Nil 

(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii)-(iv)] NIL 
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SPENCERAND COMPANY LIMITED 

9.(a) . Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: 

SI.No. Preceding Amount transferred Amount spent in Amount transferred to any fund Amount remaining 
Financial Year to Unspent CSR the reporting specified under Schedule VII to be spent in 

Account under ·Financial as per section 135(6), if any succeeding financial years 
section 135 (6) Year (in Rs.) (in Rs.) 

(in Rs.) 
Name Amount Date of 

of the Fund (in Rs.) transfer 
1. 2017-18 NA NA NA NA NA NA 
2. 2018-19 NA NA NA NA NA NA 
3 . 2019-20 NA NA NA NA NA NA 

(b.) 	Details of CSRamount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s): 

(1) (2) {;3) . (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) 
SI.No. Project Name of ffie .Financial Year Project Total amount Amount spent on Cumulative amount Status of the 

10 Project In which the duration allocated the project in the spent at the end Project - Completed 
project was for the project reporting Financial of reporting I Ongoing 

. commenced (in Rs.) Year (in Rs.) Financial Year 
(in Rs.) 

1. 	 --- NIL 

10. 	 In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or acquired 

through CSR spent in the financial year: NA 

(asset-wise details) 

(a) 	Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s) 

(b) 	(Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset 

(c) 	 Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under 

Whose mime such capital asset is registered, their address etc. NA 

(d) 	Provide detalls of the capital asset(s) created or acquired 

(including complete address and location of the capital asset) 

11 . Specify the reason(s), if the Company has failed to spent two percent of the average net profit as per section 135(5): 

The CSR Obligation for the year is Rs 8,61 AOOI-,out of whichRs 4,30,7001- was spent during the year. The balance 

Rs.4 ,30,7001- which was earmarked for IB School Project at Kolkata could not be spent during the year and 

accordingly deposited in Un-spent CSR Account and disbursed therefrom in June 2021 . 

On behalf of the Board 

Place : Kolkata . Anant Vardhan Goenka Umang Kanoria 

Date : 17.08.2021 Director Di.rector 
.(DIN No.02089850) (DIN ND.00081108) 
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SPENCER AND COMPANY LIMITED 

ANNEXURE -III 

DETAILS OF EMPLOYEES PURSUANT TO SECTION 197 READ WITH RULE 5 (2) OF THE COMPANIES 

(APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES 2014 FOR 


FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021 


Name 

Designation of the Employee 

Remuneration received 

Nature of Employment, whether contractual or otherwise 

Qualifications & experience of the employee 

Date of commencement of employment 

Age of the Employee 

The last employment held by such employee before joining 
the Company 

The Percentage of equity shares held by the employee in the 
company within the meaning of Clause (iii) of sub-rule 2 above 

Whether the employee is a relative of any Director or Manager of 
the Company and if so, name of such Director or Manager 

Mr K N Mahesh Kumar 

CFO 

Rs 10662870/­

Contractual 

FCMA, MBA (Fin) (41 years) 

15.06.1.997 

67 

Fujitsu ICIM Ltd 

NIL 

Not related 

In addition to the above, the Company has not employed any other staff member either on full time basis or on part time basis 
covered by these Statutory Regulations. 

On behalf of the Board 

Place: Kolkata Anant Vardhan Goenka Umang Kanoria 

Date: 17.08.2021 Director Director 
(DIN No.02089850) (DIN No.00081108) 
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SPENCER AND COMPANY LIMITED 

ANNEXURE -IV 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2021 


PURSUANT TO SECTION 92 (3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND RULE 12 (1) OF THE COM PAN liES 


(MANAGEMENT & ADMINISTRATION) RULES 2014 


I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS: 

(i) r.IN 

(ii) Registration Date 

(iii) Name of the Company 

(iv) Category I Sub-Category of the Company 

(v) Address of the Registered office and contact details 

(vi) Whether listed company 

(vii) Name, Address and Contact details of 

Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any 


II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 

U74999TN1918PLC002341 

1.7.1897 

Spencer And Company Limited 

Public Company limited by shares 

Flat 28, Queens Court, 2nd Floor, 98-145 

Montieth Road, Egmorc, Chcnnai 600 008 
Email : avs@rpg.in 
Mobile No: 9952967807 

No 

MIs Cameo Corporate Services Limited 
Subramanian Building, 1, Club House Road, 
Chennai 600 002 

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:­

5 1. 
No. 

Name and Description of main 
Products/Services 

NIC Code ofthe 
product/Service 

% of total turnover 
of the company 

1. Property income and appropriations there from 68100 71.10% 

III. PARTlCULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

5 1. 
No. 

Name and Address of the 
Company 

CINlGLN Holding/Subsidiary 
IAssociate 

% of 
shares held 

Applicable 
Section 

1. Ace Applied Software Services 
Private Ltd U72200TN2008PTC069521 Subsidiary 75% 2 (87) 

2. Castor Investments Limited U65191WB2015PLC205139 Subsidiary 100% 2 (B7) 
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SPENCER AND COMPANY LIMITED 

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATIERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) 

(i) Category - wise Share Holding 

I 

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year % Change 

Shareholders Demat Physical Total % of Demat Physical Total % of during 
Total Shares Total Shares the year 

A. Promolers 
(1) Indian 
a) Individual! HUF NIL NIL NIL Nil NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

I b) Central Govt NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
c) Stale Govt(s) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
d) Bodies Corp. 10051334 604821 10656155 97.4633 10064874 604821 10669695 97.5871 +0.1238 
e) Banks! FI NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
~Any Other... . NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
Sub·lolal (A) (1):. 10051334 604821 10656155 97.4633 10064874 604821 10669695 97.5871 +0.1238 
(2) Foreign 
a) NRls - Individuals NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL N'IL NIL 
b) Other -Individuals NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL Nil NIL NIL NIL 
c) Bodies Corp NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
d) Banks! FI NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
e)AnyOther.. .. NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
Sub-total (A)(2) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL Nit NIL NIL 
TOlal shareholding 
of Promoler (A) = 
(A)(1)+(A)(2) 10051334 6048Z1 10656155 97.4633 10064874 604821 10669695 97.5871 +11.1238 

B. Public Share holding 
1.lnslilutions 
a) Mutual Funds NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
b) Banks! FI 2526 1000 4426 0.0404 2526 1000 4426 0.0404 NIL 
c) Central Govt NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
d) State Govt(s) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
e) Venture Capital Funds NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
~ Insurance Companies NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
g) Fils NIL ~1I1 , NI L NI L NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
h) Foreign Venture NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
Capital Funds 
i) Others 
(specify) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
Sub-Ioial (B)(1):· 25Z6 1900 4426 0.1M04 25Z6 1900 4426 0.0404 NIL 
2. Non-Insmulions 
a) Bodies Corp. 
i) Indian 5623 120 5743 0.0525 6133 120 6253 0.0572 +0.0047 
ii) Overseas NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
b) Individuals 
i)lndividual shareholders 
holding nominal share 
capital upto Rs 1 lakh 65866 122343 188209 1.7214 68597 120482 189079 1.7293 +0.0079 
ii)lndividual shareholders 
holding nominal share 
capital in excess Rs. 11akh 52540 NIL 52540 0.4805 30000 NIL 30000 0.3567 -0.1238 
c) Others (specify) 
(C-i ) Clearing member NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
(C-ii) Trust NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
(C-iii) Foreign Nationals NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
(C-iv) HUF NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
(C,v) Non-Resident 3660 18732 22392 0.2048 3720 18732 22452 0.2053 +0.0005 
Indians 
(C-vi) Others 0 4040 4040 0.0369 NIL 2000 2000 0.0238 -0.0131 
Sub·lolal (B)(2):. 127689 145235 2729ZA 2.4962 117450 141934 259384 2.3724 -0.1238 
TOlal Public Shareholding 
(B)=(8)(1)+ (8)(2) 130215 147135 277350 2.5366 119976 143834 263810 2.4128 -0.1238 

C. Shares held by 
Custodian for GDRs 
&ADRs NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
Grand Tolal (A+B+C) 10181549 751956 10933505 100 10184850 748655 10933505 100 NIL 
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ii) Shareholdlng of Promoters 

Shareholding at the beginning Shareholdlng at the end 
of the year of the year % change in 

S. Shareholders Name No of % of total % of shares No of % of total % of shares Shareholding 

No. I Shares shares of pledgedl Shares shares of pledgedl during the 

the encumbered the encumbered year 

company to company to 
total shares total shares 

1. ZensarTechnologies Ltd 100 0.0009 NIL 100 0.0009 NIL NIL 

2. Summit Securities Limited 1973600 18.0509 NIL 1973600 18.0509 NIL NIL 

3. Swallow Associates LLP 322879 2.9531 Nil 329649 3.0150 Nil +0.0619 

4. Carniwallnvestments Ltd 11755 0.1075 NIL 11755 0.1075 NIL NIL 

5. Shreeya Warehousing &Logistics Pvt Ltd 2004 0.0191 NIL 2004 0.0191 NIL NIL 

6. STEL Holdings Ltd 1057135 ~.6689 NIL 1057135 9.6689 NIL NIL 

7. Organisedl lnvestments Ltd I 200 0.0018 NIL 200 0.0018 NIL NIL 

8. Rainbow Investments Ltd 4700446 43.8144 NIL 4794216 43.8489 NIL +0 .0345 

9. Instant Holdings Ltd 2490976 22.7829 NIL 2490976 22.7829 NIL NIL 

10. Fijitsu ICIM Ltd 100 0.0009 NIL 100 0.0009 NIL NIL 

11. Saregama India Ltd 200 0.0018 NIL 200 0.0018 NIL NIL 

12. Tinnevelly Tuticorin Investments Limited 6670 0.0610 NIL fi)f0 0.0610 NIL NIL 

13. Sairam Vincom Private Limited NIL NIL NIL 3000 0.0274 NIL +0.0274 

TOTAL 10656155 97.4633 NIL 101169695 97.5871 NIL 0.1238 

iii) Change in Promoters' Shareholdlng (please specify, If there is no change) 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year 

No of %of total 
shares shares of 

the company 

No of %of total 
shares shares of 

the company 

At the beginning of the year 

Date wise Increase1Decrease in Promoters 
Share holding during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase 1decrease (e.g. allotment/transfer1bonusl 
sweat equity etc): 

At the end of the year 

10656155 97.4633 

Purchased: 
101612020 - 6000 Nos. 
91212021 - 7540 Nos 

10656155 97.4633 

10669695 97.5871 
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(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs) 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year 

SI. Name of the Shareholder 
No . 

I 

1 Custodian of Enemy Property for India •• 
At the beginning of the year 

No of shares 

3~ 

%of total 
shares of 

the company 

0.3567 

Noof shares 

39'lOO 

%of total 
shares of 

the company 

0.3567 

Date wise Increase / Decrease In Shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons for increase / decrease 
(e.g.allobnent! transfer / bonus/sweat equity etc) 

.• NO CHANGE --

Althe end of the year (oron the date of separation, 
if separated during the year) 0 0 ~ 0.3567 

2 Mr MS Thacker 

At the beginning of the year 6000 0.0548 6000 0.0548 

Date wise ~crease / Decrease in Shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons for increase /decrease 
(e.g.allotment / transfer / bonus/sweat equity etc) 

-­ NO CHANGE -. 

At the end of the year (or on the date of separation, 
if separated during the year) 6000 0.0548 

3 Mr "'~aJl Millyl 

At the beginning of the year 6000 0.0548 6000 0.0548 

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons for increase / decrease 
(e.g.allotment! transfer / bonus/sweat equity etc) 

.. NO CHANGE -­

At the end of the year (or on the date of separation, 
if separated during the year) 6000 0.0548 

4 MrsE EWhite 

At the beginning of the year 6000 0.0548 6000 0.0548 

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons for increase / decrease 
(e.g.allotment! transfer / bonus/sweat equity etc) 

-. NO CHANGE _. 

At the end of the year (or on the date of separation, 
if separated during the year) 6000 0.0548 

5 Mr Shaunak Jagdish Shah &Mr Jagruti Shaunak Shah 

At the beginning of the year 4000 0.0439 4000 0.0439 

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons for increase / decrease 
(e.g.allotment! transfer / bonus/sweat equity etc) 

-­ NO CHANGE -. 

At the end of the year (or on the date of separation, 
if separated during the year) 4000 0.0439 I 
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(iv) Shareholding Pattern oftop ten shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs) 

SI. 
No. 

Name of the Shareholder 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year 

%oftolal 
No of shares shares of 

the company 

%of total 
No of shares shares of 

the company 

6 Mr B V Salish Reddy 
At the beginning of the year 

Date wise Increase / DecreaRe in Shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons for increase / decrease 
(e.g.allotment / transfer / bonus/sweat equity etc) 

At the end of the year (or on the date of separation, 

4000 0.0439 4000 0.0439 

-­ NO CHANGE -­

if separated during the year) 4000 0.0439 

7 Mr Nilesh Dhirajlal Doshi 
At the beginning of the year 

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Shareholding during the 

0 0 0 0 

Purchased: 
year specifying the reasons for increase / decrease 11/12/20 002 
(e.g.allotment / transfer / bonus/sweat equity etc) 18112/20 25 

31/12/20 1(XXl 
2211/21 1190 
1212121 400 

Altheend of the year (or on the date of separation, 

19t2121 000 

if separated during the year) 4ZT7 0.0391 

8 Mr Arjun Krishna Aiy.r 

At the beginning ofthe year 

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons for increase / decrease 
(e.g.allotment / transfer / bonus/sweat equity etc) 

At the end of the year (or on the date of separation, 

3000 0.0329 3000 0.0329 

-­ NO CHANGE -­

if separated during the year) 3000 0.0329 

9 Mrs Sar.lnez Lister 

At the beginning of the year 

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons for increase /decrease 

(e.g.allotmentl transfer / bonus/sweat equity etc) 

Althe end of the year (or on the date of separation, 
if separated during the year) 

3444 0.0314 3444 0.0314 

-­ NO CHANGE -­

3444 0.0314 

10 Mrs T K Grant & Mr K Grant 

At the beginning of the year 

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons for increase /decrease 
(e.g .allotment/ transfer / bonus/sweat equity etc) 

At the end of the year (or on the date of separation, 

3300 0.0301 3300 0.0301 

-­ NO CHANGE -­

if separated during the year) 3300 0.0301 
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(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 

SI. 
No. 

Name of the Directors / KMP 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year 

%of total 
No of shares shares of 

the company 

%of total 
No of shares shares of 

the company 

1. At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons for increase /decrease 
(e.g .allotment / transfer / bonus/sweat equity etc) 

-- NO CHANGE -­

At the end of the year (or on the date of separation, 
if separated during the year) NIL NIL NIL NIL 

V. INDEBTEDNESS 

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment (Rs in Lakhs) 


Secured Loans 
excluding deposits 

Unsecured Loans Deposits Total Indebtedness 

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year 

Change in Indebtedness during the financial year 

Net Change 

Indebtedness at theend of the financial year 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and' / or Manager: (Rs in Lakhs) 

SI.No. Particulars of Remuneration Name Total Amount 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

Gross salary 

Stock Option 

Sweat Equity 

Commission 

Others please specify 

Total (A) 

Ceiling as per the Act 

NNNIL 

NNNIL 

NNNIL 

NNNIL 

NNNIL 

NNNIL 

NNNIL 

NA/NIL 

NA/NIL 

NA/NIL 

NA/NIL 

NA/NIL 

NA/NIL 

NA/NIL 
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B. Remuneration to Other Directors 


No Directors of the Company are paid any remuneration. (Rs in Lakhs) 


SI.No. Particulars of Remuneration Name ofDirector TotalAmount 

1 Independent Directors 
Fees for attending Board Committee Meetings 
Commission 
Others 
Total (1) NA & NIL NA & NIL 

2 Other Non-Executive Directors 
Fees for attending Board I Committee Meetings 
Commission 
Others 
Total (2) 
Total (B) =(1 +2) 
Total Managerial Remuneration 
Overall Ceiling as per the Act 

NA & NIL 
NA & NIL 
NA & NIL 
NA & NIL 

NA & NIL 
NA & NIL 
NA & NIL 
NA & NIL 

SI.No. Particulars of Remuneration K N Mahesh Kumar, CFO TotaAmount 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 

Gross Salary u/s 17(1) of the Income Tax Act 
-Value of Perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Income Tax 
- Profit In lieu of Salary u/s 17(3) of the Income Tax Act 
Stock Option 
Sweat Equity 
Commission 
Others 

10615998 
46872 

-
-
-
-
-

10615998 
46872 

-
-
-
-
-

I 

TOOlI 10662870 10662870 

VII. PENALTIES' PUNISHMENT 'COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 

Type Section 
ofllle 

eo...,anies 
Act 

Brief 
Description 

Details of 
Penalty! 

Punishment! 
Compounding 
fees imposed 

Authority 
(RD! NCLl! 

COURT) 

Appeal made 
(if any give 

details) 

A. 

B. 

C. 

COMPANY 

DIRECTORS 

OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD' Manager' Whole time Director In INR 

On behalf of the Board 

Place : Kolkata 

Date: 17.08.2021 

Anant Vardhan Goenka 

Director 
(DIN No.02089850) 

Umang Kanoria 

Director 
(DIN No .00081108) 
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SPENCER AND COMPANY LIMITED 

INDEPENDENT AUDrrOR'S REPORT 

To the Members of 

Mis. Spencer And Company Limited. 


Report on the Standalone Financial Statements 


We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of MIs Spencer And Company Limited, which comprise the Balance Sheet 

as at 31't March, 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss includiny other comprehensive income, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then 

ended, and the statement of changes in Equity for the period and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory 

information herein after referred to as "Ind AS financial' statements". 


In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Ind - AS standalone financial 

statements give the information required by the CompaniesAct2013 ,as amended (theAct) in the manner so required and give a true and fair 

view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,2021, and 

its profit Including other comprehensive income its cash flows and the statement of changes in equity for the year ended on that date. 


Basis of Opinion 


We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under 

those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are 

Independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the 

ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules 

tilere under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe 

that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial 

statements. 


Other Information 


The Company's Board of Directors is responsible forthe other information. The other information comprises the information included in the 

Board report, but does not include the standalone Ind AS financial statements and our auditor's Report thereon. 


Our opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance 

conclusion thereon. 


In connection with our audit of standalone Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, 

consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or 

otherwise appears to be materially misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact, we have nothing to report In this 

regard 


Management's Responsibility for the Ind AsStandalone Financial Statements 


The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in sec 134 (5) of the Act with resped to the prAparation ofthAse Inrl­

AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance (Including other comprehensive income) 

cash flows and changes in the equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the 

Indian Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act read with relevant Rules as amended. 


This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding 

the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting 

policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 

financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 

preparation and presentation of the Ind-AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, 

whether due to fraud or error. 


In preparing the Ind-ASfinancial statements, management is responsible for assessing the company's ability to continue as a gOing concern, 

disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Management either 

intended to liquidate the company or to cease operations or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 


The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process. 


A uditor'S Responsibility 


Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether Standalone Ind-AS financial statements as a whole are free from material 

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion . Reasonable assurance is a high level 

of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it 

exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 

expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Ind AS financial statements. 


As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. 

Wealso: 

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit 
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The 
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

Obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audit in orderto design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. 
Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has 
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 
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Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made 
by management. 

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence 
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to 
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report 
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are 
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may calise the Company 
to ceaseto continue as a going concern. 

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial 
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and 
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also prov,ide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding 
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, 
and where applicable, related safeguards. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. 	 As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order"), as amended, issued by the Central Government of India in 
terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the "Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 
3 and 4 of the Order, TO THE EXTENT APPLICABLE. 

2. 	 As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a) 	 We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary 
for the purposes of our audit. 

(b) 	 In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination 
ofthose books 

(c) 	 The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the Cash Flow and statement of 
changes in equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

(d) 	 In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind-AS financial statements comply with the Ind-AS specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with 
relevant rules issued thereunder. 

(e) 	 On the basis of the written representations received from the directors taken on record by the board of directors, none of the 
directors is disqualified as on 31" March, 2021 from being appOinted as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act, 

(f) 	 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness 
of such controls refer to our separate report in "Annexure B" .and 

(g) 	 With respect to the Matters to be included in the Auditor's Report under sec 197 (16) of the Act :In our opinion and according to the 
information's and explanations given to us, the company has not paid any remuneration to the Directors during the year hence 
reporting u/s 197 does not arise. 

(h) 	 With respect to the other matters to be included in the Aud itor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Com panies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position. 

ii. 	 The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts having any material foreseeable losses. and 

iii. 	 There were no amounts which were required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company 
during the year ending 31 st March 2021 

For and on behalf of 
V.Rajalakshmi and Co 

Chartered Accountants 

V. Rajalakshmi 
Proprietrix 

Place: Chennai Membership No 207189 
Date: 18.08.2021 FRN 0112188 

18 



SPENCER AND COMPANY LIMITED 

ANNEXURE 'PI: TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
(Referred to in Para 1 on report on other legal and regulatory requirements of our report of even date) 

I) In respect of Property, Plant and Equipment 

(a) 	 According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records the Company has 
maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of Prpperty, Plant and Equipment; 

(b) 	 The major portions of the Property, Plant and Equipment were physically verified during the year by the management in accordance 
with a regular programme of veritication which in our opinion provides for physical verification of all the Property, Plant and 
Equipment at reasonable interval. According to the information explanation given to us no material discrepancies were noticed on 
such verification . 

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company. 
II) The Company does not have any Inventory and accordinyly the requirement under Clause 3(H) of order are not applicable to the company 

and hence not commented upon 
III) In respect of loans granted 

The Company has not granted any loans secured or unsecured during the year to companies, Firm, LLP or other parties covered in the 
register maintained U/s 189 of the companies Act 2013 . 

IV) In respect of loans, investment, guarantee and security 
In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company has complied with the provisions of the sec 185 
and 1"86 of the Companies Act 2013 in respect of Loans, Investments, Guarantee and security 

V) In respect of Deposit 
In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us the Company has not accepted any deposits with non compliance 
of directive issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provision of section number 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the 
Companies Act 2013 and the rules framed thereunder 

VI) In respect of cost record 
As informed to us, the Maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub section (1) of Section 
148 of the Act with respect of the activities carried on by the company. 

VII) In respect of statutory dues 
(a) 	 According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the books of account, and records, the 

Company has been generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities. 
b) 	 According to the information and explanation given to us, there is no undisputed amount dues on account of income tax, Provident 

Fund, GST, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax outstanding at the year end for a period of more than 6 
months from the date they became payable. 

c) 	 According to the information and explanation given to us, there is no disputed tax dues outstanding of income tax, service tax, 
excise duty, VAT, GST, cess 

VIII) 	In respect of default of repayment of loans and borrowings 
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not taken any loans from any Bank. The 
Company has not taken any loan from financial institutions or from the govemment and has not issued any debentures. 

IX) 	 Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management, the company has not raised 
moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer including debt instruments and term Loans. Accordingly, the provisions of 
clause 3 (ix) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. 

X) 	 In respect of Fraud 
Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the financial statements and according 
the information and explanation provided by the management ,we report that no fraud by the company or no material fraud on the 
company by the officers and employees of the company has been noticed or reported during the fin year. 

XI) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management , no managerial remuneration 
has been paid hence not commented upon. 

XII) In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3 (xii) of the Order are not applicable to the 
Company. 

XIII) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the transaction with the related parties are in compliance with 
sec 177 and Sec 188 of the act and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements as required by the applicable 
accounting standards. 

XIV)Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management, the company has not made 
any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review. 
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. 

XV) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management, the company has not 
entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of Sec 192 of the 
companies Act 2013 vide clause 3 (xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. 

XVI)ln our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the Reserve Bank of Imiie! Act, 1934 and accordingly, 
the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. 

For and on behalf of 
V.Rajalakshmi and Co 

Chartered Accountants 

V. Rajalakshmi 
Proprietrix 

Place : Chennai Membership No 207189 
Date : 18.08.2021 FRN011218S 

19 



SPENCER AND COMPANY LIMITED 

ANNEXURE 'B' TOTHE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Annexure B referred to in Paragraph 2(f) under the heading" Report on other legal and regulatory requirement of our 
report of even date. 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (Uthe Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Spencer And Company Limited ("the Company") as of March 31, 2021 
in conjunction with our audit of the Ind- AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's manaQement is responsible for establishing nnd mFlintAinino intp.rnFlI financial controls based on the internal oontrol over 
financial repol1ing criterii:l tl~ti:lbli~hed by the Company considering the essential components ot internal control stated in the Guidance Note 
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities 
include the deSIgn , Implementation and maintenance of adequate internal finan:.ial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to companY'f policies , the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and 
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial 
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility Is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance 
Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the 
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those standards and the GuIdance note require that we comply with ethicalrequirements and plan 
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial' controls over financial reporting was 
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit Involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial 
reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding 
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exlsts, and testing and evaluating the design 
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my lour audit opinion on the 
Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a prol:ess designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability 
of financial reporting and the preparation of f,inancial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted lu:r.nunting 
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that 

(1) 	 Pertain to the mflintenance of records that, in I'easonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and tli~positions of the 
assets of the company; 

(2) 	 Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance 
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance 
with authorisations of management and directors of the company ; and 

(3) 	 Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's 
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper 
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control 
over financial reporting may become Inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or 
procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our Opinion, the company has, in all material respect, an adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these 
standalone Ind As financial statements and such internal financial controls over the financial reporting with reference to these standalone 
Ind AS financial statements were operating effectively as on 31' '' Mar 2021 based on the internal control over financials reportinQ criteria 
established by the company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance note on Audit of Internal financial 
controls over financial reporting issued by ICAI 

For and on behalf of 
V.Rajalakshmi and Co 

Chartered Accountants 

V. Rajalakshmi 
Proprietrix 

Place : Chennai Membership No 201189 
Date : 18.08.2021 FRN01121 88 
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STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 sT MARCH 2021 

PARTICULARS NOTE As at 

NO 31st March 2021 

INR 

ASSETS 
Non-Current Assets 
Property, Plant and Equipment 
Financial Assets 

(i) Investments 
(ii) Other financial assets 

Other Non-Current Assets 

3 

4 
5 
f) 

1,039,5::16 

tl24,003,315 
1,085,083 
3,457,107 

Total-Non-current assets 829,585,041 

Current assets 
a. Financial Assets 

(I) Investments 
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 
(iii) Other Financial Assets 

b. Current Tax Assets (Net) 
c. Other Current Assets 

7 
8 
9 

10 

124,803,941 
17,215,101 

2,697,450 
1,053,410 

529,752 

Total - Current assets 146,299,654 

Total- Assets 975,884,695 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
Equity 

(i) Equity Share Capital 11 98,401 ,545 
(ii) Other Equity 12 803,806,095 

Total-Equity 902,207,640 

LIABILITIES 
Non-current liabilities 

a. Financial Liabilities 
(i) Other financial liabilities 13 71,113,886 

b. Provisions 14 652 ,060 

Total-Non-Current Liabilities 71,765,946 

Current liabilities 
Financial Liabilities 

(i) Other Financ ial Liabilities 15 706,100 
Other Current Liabilities 16 1,205,009 

Total-Current Liabilities 1,911,109 

Total-Liabilities 73,677,055 

Total-Equity and Liabilities 975,884,695 

The accompanying Note Nos 1 to 39 are an integral part of the financial statements 

For V.RAJALAKSHMI AND CO 
Chartered Accountants On behalf of the Board 
ICAI Registration No. 011218S 

V. Rajalakshmi K N Mahesh Kumar Anant Vardhan Goenka 
Proprietrix CFO Director 
Membership No.207189 (DIN No.02089850) 

Place Chennai Place Kolkata 
Date 18.08 .2021 Date 17.08.2021 

As at 
31st March 2020 

INR 

1,168,833 

782,886,509 
1,015,559 
3,115,051 

788,185,952 

148,405,503 
20,121,044 

2,357 ,926 
2,325,792 
1,299,688 

174,509,954 

962,695,906 

98,401,545 
787,485,684 

885,887,229 

70,198,286 
646 ,656 

7,08,44,942 

3,178,918 
2,784,817 

5,963,735 

76,808,677 

962,695,906 

Umang Kanoria 
Director 

(DIN No.00081108) 
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Standalone Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31 st March 2021 

Particulars Note No YEARENDED 
31 sT MARCH 2021 

INR 
Income 
Revenue from operations 17 83,592,883 
Other income 1(, 33,971,494 

Total Income 117,564,377 

Expenses 

Employee benefit expenses 19 14,754,090 
Finance Costs - on Tenancy Deposits 540,633 
Depreciation 20 164,097 
Other expenses 21 12,787,945 

Total expenses 28,246,765 

Profit Before Tax 89,317,612 

Tax expense 

Current year tax 9,200,000 

Tax payments under VSV Scheme 62,419,289 

Prior year tax adjustments 1,556,944 

Profit for the year - A 16,141,379 
Other Comprehensive Income 
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 
Actuarial Gain / (Loss) on Employees Defined Benefit Obligations 179,033 

Total of Other Comprehensive Income - B 179,033 

Total Comprehensive Income A + B 16,320,412 
Earnings per equity share 
Basic 1.48 
Diluted 1.48 

The accompanying Note Nos 1 to 39 are an integral part of the financial statements 

For V.PAJALAKSHMI AND CO 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Registration No. 011218S 

On behalf of the Board 

V. Rajalakshmi 
Proprietrix 
Mem bersh ip No.207189 

K N Mahesh 
CFO 

Kumar Anant Vardhan 
Director 

(DIN No.0208

Goenka 

9850) 

Place 
Date 

Chennai 
18.08.2021 

Place 
Date 

Kolkata 
17.08.2021 

YEAR ENDED 
31 ST MARCH 2020 

INR 

83,187,586 
-1,767,232 

81,420 ,355 

14,451 ,816 
500,588 
162,209 

15,311,150 

30,425,763 

50,994,592 

12,050,000 

432,352 

38,512,240 

38,512,240 

3.52 
3.52 

Umang Kanorla 
Director 

(DIN No.00081108) 

22 



SPENCER AND COMPANY LIMITED 

Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity 
a. Equity Share Capital inlNR 

As at 1 st April 2019 10933505 Nos Rs. 98,401,545 
Changes in equity share capital 
As at 31st March 2020 10933505 Nos Rs. 98,401,545 
Changes in equity share capital 
As at 31 st March 2021 10933505 Nos Rs. 98,401,545 

b. Other Equity 

Reserves and Surplus Other Comprehensive Income 

Particulars Capital Securities General RetaNd EqJIoyee Total 
Reserve Premium Reserve Earnings Defined Benefit 

Reserve obligations 

Balance at 1stApril2019' 525,978 75,000 480,276,866 359,169,040 - 840,046,884 

Profit for the year - - - 38,512,240 - 38,512,240 

Adjustment for OB FMV Valuation of 
Investment in 7% Pref Shares 
(Refer Note 37) - - - -94,188,491 - -94,188,491 

Adjustment for OB of Employee's Defined 
Benefit Obligations - - - 3,115,051 - 3,115,051 

Balance at31st March 2020 525,978 75,000 480,276,866 306,607,840 . 787,485,684 

Particulars 

Reserves and Surplus Other Comprehensive Income 

Capital 
Reserve 

Securities General 
Premium Reserve 

Reserve 

Retained 
Earnings 

Employee 
Defined Benefit 

obligations 

Total 

Balance at 1 stApril 2020 

Profit for the year 

525,978 

-
75,000 480,276,866 

- -
306,607,840 

16,141 ,379 

-

179,033 

787,485,684 

16,320,412 

Balance at 31st M.-dI 2021 525,978 75,000 480,276,866 322,749,218 179,033 803,806,095 

The accompanying Note Nos 1 to 39 are an integral part of the financial statements 

Per our report attached 

For V.RAJALAKSHMI AND CO 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Registration No. 011218S 

On behalf of the Board 

V. Rajalakshmi 
Proprietrix 
Membership NO.207189 

K N Mahesh 
CFO 

Kumar Anant Vardhan 
Director 

(DIN No.0208

Goenka 

9850) 

Um

(DIN 

ang Kanoria 
Director 
No.00081108) 

Place 
Date 

Chennai 
18.08.2021 

Place 
Date 

Kolkata 
17.08.2021 
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STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 

Cash Flow from operating. activities 

Profit before tax 

Non cash adlustments : 
Depreciation/amortization 
Towards Employee BenofitG 
Unrealised (gain) / Loss on investments 
Net Loss/( gain) on sale of investments 
Interest income 
Dividend income 
Interest - Finance Cost on tenancy deposit 
Un-realised Lease Income 

Operating profit before working capital changes 

Movements in working capital : 
Increase/(Decrease) in other liabilities and finacial liabilities 
Decrease/(Increase) in trade receivables 

Cash generated from operations 

Direct taxes paid (net of refunds) 

Net cash flow from operating activities (A) 
Cash Flow from investing activities 
Purchase of fixed assets 
Purchase of investments 
Sale of investments 
Interest received 
Dividends received 

Net cash f low from {(used in) Investing activities (B) 

Net cash flow from financing activities (C) 

Net increase /(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 
Comprising of : 
Cash on hand 
With banks on current account 
With banks on deposit account 

Total cash and cash equivalents 

Year ended 
March 31, 2021 

INR 

89,31'7,612 

164,097 
-157,619 

-31,491,432 
-237,036 
-749,063 

-1,493,063 
540,633 

-491,705 

55,402,424 

-3,128,143 
1,864,299 

54,138,580 

73,460,791 

-19,322,211 

-34,800 
-81,005,941 
95,214,883 

749,063 
1493,063 

16,416,268 

-2,905,943 

20,121,044 

17,215,101 

2,065 
11,513,036 
5,700,000 

17,215,101 

Year ended 
March 31, 2020 

INR 

5,09,94,592 

162,209 
51,927 

5,724,679 
-278,63f1 

-1,301,824 
-2,023,456 

500,588 
-491,705 

53,338,374 

5,017,363 
-1,531,830 

56,823,907 

12,572,452 

44,251,455 

-74,181,846 
30,924,158 
1,301,824 
2,023,456 

-39,932,408 

4,319,047 

15,801,997 

20,121,044 

1,378 
10,419,666 

9,700,000 

20,121,044 

The accompanying Note Nos 1 to 39 are an integral part of the financial statements 
Per our report attached 

For V.RAJALAKSHMI AND CO 
Charter~d Accountants 
ICAI Registration No. 011218S 

On behalf of the Board 

V. Rajalakshmi 
Proprietrix 
Membership No.207189 

K N Mahesh 
CFO 

Kumar Anant 

(DIN 

Vardhan Goenka 
Director 
No.02089850) 

Um

(DIN 

ang Kanoria 
Director 
No.00081108) 

Place Chennai Place Kolkata 
Date 18.08.2021 Date 17.08.2021 
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021 

1. 	 Generallnformatlon 

Spencer and Company Limited ("the Company") was incorporated on 01.07.1918 with its Registered Office situated at 
Chennai, Tamil Nadu, India. The Company has CIN No. U74999TN1918PLC002341 and is engaged in the business of 

Renting out its Properties and realizing Investment Income. The Company is an un-listed Public Limited Compa llY. 


The Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards (Referred to as INO AS) notified under the Companies Rules, 

2015 and as amended with effect from 151 April 2018 as the Transition Date. 

2. 	 Significant Accounting Policies 

The several Policies applied in the preparation of these INO AS Financial Statements are set out below : 

I. 	 Basis of preparation 

A. 	 Statement of compliance with IND AS 

The Company's Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) 
notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, (the 'Act') read with the Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended from time to time. 

B. 	 Functional and presentation currency 

Items included in the Financial Statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary economic 
environment in which the Company operates ('the functional currency'). The Financial Statements are presented in 
Indian Rupee (INR), which is Company's functional and presentation currency. 

C. 	 Basis of measurement 


The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the following items. 


Items Measurement Basis 

Certain financial assets and liabilities 

Net defined benefit (asset)/ liability 

Fair value 

Fair value of plan assets less present value of defined benefit obligations 

D. 	 Classification of Current and Non-current 

All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per the Company's normal operating 
cycle and other criteria set out in Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of busin ess operations, 
the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current and non-Gurrent classification 
of assets and liabilities. 

Investments which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one year from the date on which 
such investments are made, are classified as current investments. All other investments are classified as non­

current investments. Investments are recognized and measured at fair value. 


The Company has elected to measure investments in associates at Cost. 


E. 	 Use of estimates and judgments 

In preparing the Financial Statements, management has made judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect 
the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual 
results may differ from these estimates. 

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are 
recognized prospectively. 

F. 	 Measurement of fair values 

A number of the Company's accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fai r values, for both 
financial and non-financial assets and liabilities. 

Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation 

techniques as follows: 


Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 


Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly 

(i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices). 


Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs) 


When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses observable market data as far as possible. 


If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy, 

then the fair value measurement is categorised in its entirety in the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest 
level input that is significant to the entire measurement. 


The Company recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of the reporting period during 

which the change has occurred . 
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II. 	 Foreign currency transactions 
Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into the functional currency 'Jf Company at the exchange rates at the 
dates of the transactions or an average rate if the average rate approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction . 

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are trans'lated into the functional currency at the 
exchange rate at the reporting date, Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value in a foreign 
currency are translated into the functional currency at the exchange rate when the fair value was determined, Non·· 
monetary assets and liabilities that are measured based on historical cost in a foreign currency are translated at the 
exchange rate at the date of the transaction, 

III. 	 Financial Assets 

Classification 

The Company classifies lis financial assets in the following measurement categories: 

a) those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income (FVOCI), or through 
profit or loss (FVTPL)), and 

b) those measured at amortised cost. 

c) Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income(OCI) 

The classification depends on the Company's business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual 
terms of cash flows. 

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses is either recorded in the statement of profit and loss or other 
comprehensive income. For investments in debt instruments, this depends on the business model in which the investment 
is held. For investments in equity instruments, this depends on whether the Company has made an irrevocable election 
at the time of initial recognition to account for the equity investment at fair value through other comprehensive income. The 
Company reclassifies the debt investments when and only when the business model for managing those assets changes. 

Initial recognition and Measurement 

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value through profit and loss or through OCI. 
Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit and loss are expensed in the statement of profit 
and 10ss,NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ST MARCH, 
2021 

Subsequent measurement 

Measured at FVTOCI: A debt Instrument is measured at the FVTOCI if both the following conditions are met: -the objective 
of the business model is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets; and-the 
asset's contractual cash flows represent SPPI.Debt instruments meeting these criteria are measured initially at fair value 
plus transaction costs. They are subsequently measured at fair value with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement 
recognized in other comprehensive income, except for impairment gains or losses and foreign exchange gains or losses. 
Interest calculated using the effective interest method is recognized in the statement of profit and loss in investment 
income. 

Measured at FVTPL: FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the 
criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI , is classified as FVTPL. In addition, the company may elect to 
designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. Debt instruments 
included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the statement of profit and 
loss. 

Measured at Amortized Cost: A debt instrument is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met: 

- the asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by collecting contractualcash flows; and 

- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that aresolely payments of principal 
and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding . 

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest 
rate (EIR) method , 

Equity Instruments measured at FVTOCI : All equity investments in scope of 'Ind AS - 109 are measured at fair value . Equity 
instruments which are, held for trading are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the company may 
make an irrevocable election to present inother comprehensive income subsequent changesin the fair value. The company 
makes such election on an instrumentby-instrument basis, The classification is made on initial recog nition and is 
irrevocable, In case the company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the 
instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to P&L, even on 
sale of investment. 

Fair value of Financial Instruments 

In determining the fair value of financial instruments, the Company uses a variety of method and assumptions that are 
based on market conditions and risk existing at each reporting date. The methods used to determine fair value includes 
discounted cash flow analysis and available quoted market prices. All method of assessing fair value result in general 
approximation of fair value and such value may never actually be realised. 
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Impairment of financial assets 


The Company recognises loss allowances for expected credit Ilosses on financial assets measured at amortised cost. 


At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether financial assets carried at amortised cost are credit impaired. A 

financial asset is 'credit impaired' when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash 

flows of the financial asset have occurred . 


Evidence that a financial asset is credit impaired includes the following observable data: 


- significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer; 


- a breach of contract such as a default or past dues;- the restructuring of a loan or advance by the Company on terms that 

the Company would not consider otherwise; 


- it is probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation; or 


- the disappearance of an active market for a security because of financial difficulties. 


Loss allowances for trade receivables are always measured at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses. 


Lifetime expected credit losses are the expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over the 

expected life of a financial instrument. 12-month expected credit losses are the portion of expected credit losses that 

result from default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date (or a shorter period if the expected life 

of the instrument is less than 12 months). 


In all cases, the maximum period considered when estimating expected credit losses is the maximum contractual period 

over which the Company is exposed to credit risk. 


When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition and 

when estimating expected credit losses, the Company considers reasonable and supportable information that is relevant 

and available without undue cost or effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative information and analysis, based 

on the Company's historical experience and informed credit assessment and including forward looking information. 


The Company assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset has increased significantly if it is more than past due. 


The Company considers a financial asset to be in default when: 


- the borrower is unlikely to pay its credit obligations to the Company in full, without recourse by the Company to actions 

such as realising security (if any is held); or 


- the financial asset is more than past due. 


Measurement of expected credit losses 


Expected credit losses are a probability weighted estimate of cred it losses. Credit losses are measu red as the present 

value of all cash shortfalls (i.e. the difference between the cash flows due to the Company in accordance with the contract 

and the cash flows that the Company expects to receive). 


Presentation of allowance for expected credit losses in the balance sheet 


Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted from the gross carrying amount of the 

assets. 


Wri te-off 


The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off (either partially or in full) to the extent that there is no realistic 

prospect of recovery. This is generally the case when the Company determines that the debtor does not have assets or 

sources of income that could generate sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts subject to the write off. However, 

financial assets that are written off could still be subject to enforcement activities in order to comply with the Company's 

procedures for recovery of amounts due. 


IV. 	 Financial assets: Business model assessment 

The Company makes an assessment of the objective of the business model in which a financial asset is held at a 
portfolio level because this best reflects the way the business is managed and the information is provided to management. 
The information considered includes: 

the stated policies and objectives for the portfolio and the operation of those policies in practice 

- these include whether management strategy focuses on earning contractual interest, maintaining a particular interest 
rate profile, matching the duration of financial assets to the duration of any re'lated liabilities or expected cash outflows or 
realising cash flows through the sale of assets; 

- how the performance of the portfolio is evaluated and reported to the Company's management 

- the risk that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets held with in the business model) and 

- how those risks are managed 

- how managers of the business are compensated 

- the frequency, volume and timing of sales of financial assets in prior period, the reasons for such sales and expectations 
about future sales activity. 
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Financial assets that are held for trading or are managed and whose performance is evaluated on fair value basis are 

measured at FVTPL. 


For the purposes of this assessment, 'pr.i nclpal ' Is defined as the fair value of the financial asset on initial recognition . 


'Interest' is defined as consideration for the time value of money and for the credit risk associated with the principal 

amount outstanding during a particular period of time and for other basic lending risks and costs, as well as a profit 

margin . 


In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal FInd interest, the Company considers 

the contractual terms of the instrument. This includes· assessinf:l whether the financial asset contains a cQlltrae luHI lHrm 

that could change the timing or amount of contractual cash flows such that it would not meet this condition . 


In making this assessmenl, lile CUII'I.JC:lllY cunsiders: 


- contingent events that would change the amuunt or timing of cash flows; 


- terms that may adjust the contractual coupon rate , including vaoiable interest rate features; 


- prepayment and extension features; and 


- terms that limit the Company's claim to cash flows from specified' assets 


A prepayment feature is consistent with the solely payments of principal and interest criterion if the prepayment amount 

subslantially represents unpaid amounts of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding, which may 

include reasonable additional compensation for early termination of the contract. Additionally, for a financial asset acquired 

at a significant discount or premium to its contractual par amount, a feature that pertains or requires prepayment at an 

amount that substantially represents the contractual par amount plus accrued (but unpaid) contractual interest (which 

may also include reasonable additional r.ompensation for early termination) is treated as consistent with this critenion if 

the fair value of the prepayment feature is insignificant at initial recognition . 


Financial assets: Subsequent measurement and gains and 'losses 


Financial assets at FVTPL: These assets are subsequently measured at fair value . Net gains and losses , including any 

interest or dividend income, are recognized instatement of profit and loss. 


Financial assets at amortised cost: These assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective 

interest method. The amortised cost impairment losses, interest income, foreign exchange gains and losses and 

impairment are recognised in statement of profit and loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is recognised in statement 

of profit and loss. 


Debt investments at FVOCI: These assets are subsequently measured at fair value . Interest income, foreign exchange 

gains FInd losses and impairment are recogni sed in statement of profit and loss, Other net gains and losses are 

recognised in OCI. On derecognition, gains and losses accumulated in OCI are reclassified to statement of profit and 

loss. 


Equity investments at FVOCI: These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are recognised as 

income in profit or loss unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the cost of the investment. 


Other net gains and losses are recognised in OCI and are not reclassified to statement of profit and loss. 


The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset 

expire,or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially ail of the risks 

and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the Company neither transfers nor retains 

substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and does not retain control of the financial asset. 


If the Company enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognised on its balance sheet, but retains either all 

or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets, the transferred assets are not derecognised. 


V. 	 Financial liabilities: Classification, subsequent measurement and gains and losses 

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortised cost or FVTPL. A financial liability is classified as at FVTPL if 
it is classified as held for trading, or it is deSignated as such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are 
measured at fair value and net gains and losses, including any interest expense , are recognised in profit or loss. Other 
financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method . Interest expense 
and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in statement of profit and loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition 

is also recognised in statement of profit and loss. 


The Company derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled, or expim. 


The Company also derecogniscs a financial liabihty when its terms are modified and the cash flows under the modified 

terms are substantially different. In this case, a new financial liability based on the modified terms is recognised at fair 

value. 


The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability extinguished and the new financial liabi!ity with 

modified terms is recognized in profit or loss. 
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VI. 	 Offsetting 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the balance sheet when, and only 
when, the Company currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the amounts and it intends either to settle them on 
a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. 

VII. 	Property, Plant And equipment 

i) Recognition and initial measurement 

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value for all its property plant and equipment as recognized in 

Its Indian GAAP FillClJlciClI Statements as deemed cost on the transition d3te, viz ., April 01, 2018. 


Items of property, rlFmt Hnd eqUipment are measured at cost, which includes capitalised borrowing costs, less 

accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. 


Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including import duties and non­

refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, any directly attributable cost of bringing the 

item to its working condition for its intended use. 


If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they are accounted for 

as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment. 

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and eqUipment is recognised in statement of profit Clnd loss 
of that year. 

ii) Subsequent expenditure 

Subsequent expendi,ture is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the 
expenditure willi flow to the Company. 

iii) Depreciation 

Depreciation is calculated on cost of items of property, plant and equipment less their estimated residual values over 
their estimated useful lives using the straight-line method, and is recognised in the statement of profit and loss. 
Assets acquired under finance leases are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and their useful lives unless 
it is reasonably certain that the Company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term. Freehold land is not 
depreciated. 

The useful lives (in years) of items of property, plant and equipment for the current and comparative periods are as 
follows: 


Asset category Usefu l life as per Schedule II in years 


Plant and Machinery 15 


Electrical fittings and installations 10 


Computers 3 


Furniture and fittings* 10 


Motor veh icles 8 


• includes office eqUipment 

Depreciation method , useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted if appropriate. 

Depreciation on additions / disposals is provided on a pro-rata basis from the date of acquisition / date of deletion 
respectively. 

VIII. Intangible assets 

i) Intangible assets 

Intangible assets including those acquired by the Company in a business combination are initially measured at cost. 
Such intangible assets are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated amortisation and any accumulated 
impairment losses . 

ii) Subsequent expenditure 

Subsequent expenditure is cHpitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the specific 
asset to which it relates. All other expenditure, including expenditure on internally generated goodwill and brands, is 
recognized in statement of profit and loss as incurred. 

iii) Amortisation 

Amortisation is calculated to write off the cost of intangible assets less their estimated residual values over their 
estimated useful lives using the straight-line method , and is included in depreCiation and amortisation in Statement 
of Profit and Loss. 

Amortisation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at the end of each financial year and adjusted if 
appropriate. 
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IX. 	 Impairmentof non.financial assets 

Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not 
be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its 
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher on an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and value in 
use. For the purpose of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately 
identifiable cash flows which are largely independent of the cash flows from other assets or group of assets (cash ­
generating units). Non-financial assets that suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment 
at the end of each reporting period. 

X. 	 Employee benefits 

i) Short-term employee benefits 

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary ben'1fits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 
months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognised in respect of 
employees' services up to the end of the reporting and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the 
liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet. 

II) Defined contribution plans 

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed contributions into a 
separate entity and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts. The Company makes speci­
fied monthly contributions towards Government administered provident fund scheme. Obligations for contributions to 
defined contribution plans are recognised as an employee benefit expense in statement of profit and loss in the 
periods during which the related services are rendered by employees. 

III) Defined benefit plans 

A defined benefits plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan . The Company's net 
obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each plan by estimating the amount of future 
benefit that employees have earned in the current and prior periods, discounting that amount and deducting the fair 
value of any plan assets. 

The calculation of defined benefit obligation is performed annually by a qualified and independent actuary using the 
projected unit credit method . When the calculation results in a potential asset for the Company, the recognised asset 
is limited to the present value of economic benefits available in the form of any future refunds from the plan or 
reductions in future contributions to the plan ('the asset ceiling'). In order to calculate the present value of economic 
benefits, consideration is given to any minimum funding requirements . 

Remeasurement of the net defi ned benefit liab ility, which comprise actuarial gains and losses, the return on plan 
assets (excluding interest) and the effect of the asset ceiling (if any, excluding interest) , are recognised in OCI. The 
Company determines the net interest expense / (income) on the net defined benefit liability / (asset) for the period by 
applying the discount rate used to measure the defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the an nual period to the 
then net defined benefit liability / (asset), taking into account any changes in the net defined benefit liability / (asset) 
during the period as a result of contributions and benefit payments. Net interest expense and other expenses related 
to defined benefit plans are recognised in statement of profit and loss. 

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in benefit that relates to past 
service ('past service cost'or 'past service gain ') or the gain or loss on curtailment is recognised immediately in 
statement of profit and loss. The Company recognises gains and losses on the settlement of a defined benefit plan 
when the settlement occurs. 

iv) 	 Other long term employee benefits 

The Company's net obligation in respect of accumulated compensated absences and carried forward unavailed sick 
leave is the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior 
periods; that benefit is discounted to determine its present value, and the fair value of any related assets is deducted. 
The obligation is measured on the basis of an annual independent actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit 

method . 


Remeasurements gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise. 


XI. 	 Provisions (other than for employee benefits) 

A provision is recognised if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation that can 
be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will he required to settle the obligation. 

Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows (representing the best estimate of the expendi­
ture required to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date) at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market 
assessment of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The unwinding of the discount is recognised 
as finance cost. Expected future operating losses are not provided for. 
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XII. 	Revenue 

Sale of services 

The Company has applied Ind AS 115 which establishes a comprehensive framework for determining whether, how much 
and when Revenue is to be recognised. 

The effect of initially applying this standard is recognised by adjusting the opening balance of retained earnings for the 
earliest prior period presented as if the new accounting policy had always been applied and the comparative information 
in the statement of profit and loss is restated wherever applicable. However, there are no adjustments required to the 
rct~ined earnings. 

Revenue from Services including invoicing for Property Income is recognised in the accounting period in which the 
services are rendered . 

Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis .taking into account the amount outstanding and the applicable 

interest rate. Interest income is included under the head "other income" in th.e Statement of Profit and Loss. 


Dividend income is recognized when the company's right to receive dividend is established by the reporting date. 


XIII. Leases 

i) 	 Determining whether an arrangement contains a lease 

At inception of an arrangement, it is detert'llined whether the arrangement ~s or cont~ins a lease. 

At inception or on reassessment of the arrangement that contains a' lease, the payments and other consideration 
requiredby such an arrangement are separated into those for the lease and those for other elements on t.he basis of 
their relative fair values. ' . , . , 'j ,,' 

f . I' 

If it is concluded for a f'inance lease that it is impracticable to separate the payments reliably, then an asset and a 
liability are recognised at an amount equal ' to :the fair value of the underlying . asset." The liability is reduced as 
payments are made and an imputed finance cost on the liabiiity is recognised using the incremental borrowing rate. 

Ii) 	 Lease payments 

Payments made under operating leases are generally recognised ' in stateme'nt of profit an'd loss on a straight-line 
basis over the term of the lease unless' such payments are struCtured to ' increase in line with expected general 

inflation to compensate for the lessor's expected inflationary cost increases. . , 


Lease incentives received are recognised as an integral part of the total lease expense over the term of the lease. 


Minimum lease payments made under finance leases are apportiohed betweehthe finance charge and the reduction 

of the outstanding liability. The finance charge is allocated to each period during the lease term so as to produce a 

constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. 


XIV. 	 Recognition of interest income or expense 

Interest income or expense is recognised using the effective interest method . 

The 'effective interest rate ' is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the 
expected life of the financial instrument to : 


- the gross carrying amount of the financial asset; or · 


- the amortised cost of the financial liability. 


In calculating interest income and expense , the effective interest rate is applied to the gross carryin'g amount of the 

asset (when the asset is not credit-impaired) or to the amortised cost 'of the liability. 


However, for financial assets that have become credit-impaired subsequent to initial recognition, interest income is 

calculated by applying ' the effective Interest rate to the amortised cost of the financial asset IfIhe asset is no longer 

credit-impaired, then the calculation of interest income reverts to the gross basis. 


XV. Income tax 

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognised in statement of profit and loss except to the extent that 
it relates to a business combin,ation or.to an item recpgnised directly in equity.or .in ,other comprehensive. income. 

I) Current tax 

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year and any 
adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. The amount of current tax reflects the best 
estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid or received after considering the uncertainty, if any, related to income 
taxes. It is measured using tax rates (and tax laws) enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. 

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized 
amounts, and it is intended to realise the asset and settle the liability on a net basis or simultaneously. 

ii) Deferred tax 

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities 
for financial reporting purposes and the corresponding amounts used for taxation purposes. 
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Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against 
which they can be used. Deferred tax assets - unrecognised or recognised, are reviewed at each reporting date and 
are recognised/ reduced to the extent that it is probable/ no longer probable respectively that the related tax benefit will 
be realised . 

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realised or the 
liability is settled, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. 

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the 
Company expects, at the reportinQ date, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilitieR. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and 
assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable entity, or on different tax 
entitles, but they intend to seUle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will 
be realized simultaneously. 

XVI. 	 Discontinued operation 

A discontinued operation is a component of the Company's business, the operations and the cash flows of which can 
be clearly dist'inguished from those of the rest of the Company and which' represents a separate major line of 
business or geographical area of operations and is part of a single coordinated plan to dispose a separate major line 
of business or geographic area of operations. 

Classification as discontinued operation occurs upon disposal or when the operation meets the criteria to be classi­
fied as held for sale, if earlier. 


When an operation is classified as a discontinued operation , the comparative statement of profit and loss is re­

presented as if the operation had been discontinued from the start of the comparative period. 


XVII. 	 Segment reporting 

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the Chief Operating 
Decision Maker (CODM) of the Company. The CODM is responsible for allocating resources and assessing perfor­
mance of the operating segments of the Company. 

XVIII. 	 Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and Cash equivalents for the purpose of Cash Flow Statoment comprise cash and cheques in hand, bank 
balances, demand deposits with banks where the original maturity is three months or less and other short term highly 
liquid investments. 

XIX. 	 Earnings per sha re 

i) 	 Basic earnings per share 


Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing : 


a. the profit attributable to owners of the Company 

b, by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for bonus elements 
in equity shares issued during the year and excluding treasury shares. 

ii) Diluted earnings per share 

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to take into 
account: 

a. the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares, and 

b. the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion 
of all dilutive potential equity shares 

XX Provisions and Contingencies 

Provisions and Contingencies are based on Management's best estimates of the liabilities likely to arise depending 
on several facts known at the Balance Sheet Date. 
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inlNR 
Note 3 - Property , Plant and Equipment 

Land - Building Plant and Office Computers Electrical Furniture Motor Total 
Freehold @ Machinery Equip- Finings and & Fittings Vehicle 

ments Installations 

Year nded 31st March 2020 
Ope ning gross carrying amount 348,102 64,766,387 240,753 9,500 175,352 609,713 117,823 437,000 66,704,630 
Arlrlitinn~ for the yAilr 

Balance as on 31st March 2020 348,102 54,766,387 240,753 9,500 175,352 609,713 117,823 437,000 56,704,630 

Accumulated Depreciation 
as on 1/4/2019 54.766,387 240,753 9,500 68,851 25,705 117,823 144.589 55,373,588 

Deprecia tion for the year 46,61 3~ 60,971 54,625 162,209 

Closing Accumulated 
Depreoiation 31 /3/2020 54,766,387 240,753 9,500 115,464 86,676 117,823 199,194 55,535,797 

Net Carrying amount as 
on 31st lIarch 2020 348,102 59,888 523,037 237,806 1,168,833 

For the year ended 31/3/2021 
Gross Carrying amount .5 on 
1st April 2020 348,102 54,766,387 240,753 9,500 175,352 609,713 117,823 437,000 56,704,630 

Additions for the year 34,800 34,800 

Gross carrying amount 31/3/2021 348,102 54,766,381 240,753 9,500 175,352 644,513 117,823 437,000 56,739,430 

Accumulated Depreciation 

Opening accumulated 
depreciation 1/4/2020 54,766,387 240,753 9,500 115,464 86,676 117,823 199,194 55,535,797 

Depreciation for the year 46,613 62,859 54 ,625 164,097 

Closing Accumulated 

Depreoiation 31 /3/2021 348,102 54,788,387 240,753 9,500 162,077 149,535 117,823 253,819 55,699,894 

Nel Carrying amount as on 
3bl Mardi 2021 348,102 13,215 494,978 183,1'1 1,039,538 

@ Includes Robroy Tea Estates Land INR 1090661- which was given on lease by the company for 999 years effective from 30106/1987. 

All the Title Deeds in respect of properties are held in the name of the company. 

Note 4 - Non- Current Investments 

Part iculars As at 
31st March 2021 

INR 

As at 
31 st March 2020 

INR 

At Amortised Cost 
Investment in equity shares (unquoted) of subsidiaries : 
Ace Applied Software Services Pvt Ltd 7,500 nos equity shares of 
RS.101­ each (previous year -7,500 nos equity shares of RS .101­ each) 

Castor Investments Ltd - 58812000 nos of RS.101­ each 
(previous year -52000000 nos equity shares of RS.101­ each) 

Investment in Preference shares (unquoted) of subsidiaries: 
Castor Investmets Ltd - 1900000 nos Non-cumulative Non- convertible 6% 
Preference shares of RS .1001­ each (previous year -2200000 nos 
Non-cumulative Non convertible 6% preference shares of RS.1001- each) 

At Fair Market Valuation thro Profit & Loss 
- Investment in Other Preference Shares (Un-quoted) 
Carniwal Investments Limited -13700000 nos Non-cumulative Non-convertible 
7% preference shares of RS .101- each (previous year -13700000 nos 
Non Cumulative Non-Convertible 7% preference shares of RS.1 01- each) 

TOTAL 

Aggregate amount of quoted investments 
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 
Aggregate provision for impairment in value of investments 

75,000 

588,120,000 

190,000,000 

45,808,315 

75,000 

520,000,000 

220 ,000,000 

42,811 ,509 

824,003,315 782,886,509 

Nil 
824,003,315 

Nil 

Nil 
782,886,509 

Nil 
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Note 5 - Non Current Assets 

Particulars 

Deposit for office premises on 
Electricity Deposits 
Prepaid Rentals 

TOTAL 

Note 6 - Non Current Assets 

Particulars 

- Other Financial Assets 

Lease 

Employees Defined Benefit Ohllg<ltions 

TOTAL 

Note 7- Current Assets - Investments 

Particulars 

Mutual Funds at Fair Value thro' Profit and Loss 
HDFC -Dynamic Debt Fund - Direct - Growth Plan -148547.733 units 
@ 71.9169 ( Previous year 197,301.313 units @ 67.1899 ) 

Kotak Standard Multicap Fund - Direct Plan Growth ( Formelry Kotakselect Focus fund) 
- 318,217.979 units @48.73 ( Previous year 318,217.979 units @ 28.994) 

IDFC Ultra Short Term Fund- Current Year 664,590.234 units 
@10.0519( Previous year 5,522,690.845 units @ 10.0496) 

IDFC Banking and PSU Debt Fund - Current Units 1,488,493.942 
@19.5405( Previous year - 1,488,493.942 units @17.9641 ) 

Kotak Emerging Equity Fund- Current Year 316,368.928 units 
@ 63.187( Previous year - 316,368.928 units @ 32.117 ) 

Mirae Asset Mid Cap Fund- Current Year 839,842.110 units 
@ 16.527( Previous year - 839,842.110 units @ 8.2950) 

Aditya Birla Sun Life Fixed term plan Mutual Fund -(1239 D) Direct Growth 
- Current Year 2307110 Units @ 12.560 (Previous year 2307110 units @ 11.510) 

TOTAL 

Aggregate amount of quoted investments 
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments @ NAV 
Aggregate provision for impairment in value of investments 

Note 8 - Current Assets - Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Particulars 

a. Cash on hand 
b. Balance with Banks: 
- On Current Account 
- As Fixed Deposits 
c. Margin Deposits against Bank Gurantees issued • 

Total 

As at 
31st March 2021 

INR 

120,000 
965,058 

25 

As at 
31st March 2020 

INR 

120,000 
895,533 

1,005,003 1,018,!!!) 

- Other Non-Current Aasets 

As at 
31st March 2021 

INR 

3,457,107 

3,457,107 

As at 
31st March 2021 

INR 

10,683,092 

15,506,762 

6,680,395 

29,085,916 

19,990,403 

13,880,071 

28,977,302 

As at 
31st March 2020 

INR 

3,115,051 

3,115,051 

As at 
31st March 2020 

INR 

13,256,655 

9,226,412 

55,500,834 

26,739,454 

10,160,821 

6,966,490 

26,554,837 

124,803,941 148,405,503 

124,803,941 
Nil 

148,405,503 
Nil 

As at 
31st March 2021 

INR 
2,065 

As at 
31st March 2020 

INR 
1,378 

11,513,036 

5,700,000 

10,419,666 
4,000,000 
5,700,000 

17,215,101 20,121,044 

• lOB, Chennai has issued a Bank guarantee for business purposes against which this Fixed Deposit of Rs 57 lakhs is held as 100% 
Margin money. 
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Note 9 - Current Assets - Other Financial Assets 

Particulars 
As at As at 

31 st March 2021 31 st March 2020 
INR INR 

Interest Receivable 257,064 1,635,147 

Rent Receivahle 2,440,386 722,779 

TOTAL 	 2,697,450 2,357,926 

Note 10 - Current Assets - Others 

Particulars 
As at As at 

31st March 2021 31 st March 2020 
INR INR 

Staff Loans 317,000 325,000 

GST Input Credit 212,752 974,688 

TOTAL 	 529,752 1,299,688 

Note 11 - Equity Share capital 

Particulars As at As at 
31lit March 2021 31st March 2020 

INR INR 
Authorised share capital 
1,20,00,000 nos shares of Rs.101- each 120,UUU,000 120,000,000 

Issued, subscribed and Paid-up Equity shares 
10,933,505 nos shares of Rs.101- each on which Rs.9/- is paid up per share 98,401,545 98,401,545 

Total 	 98,401,545 98,401,545 

(a) Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period 

Particulars 31st March 2021 31 st March 2020 
Nos INR Nos INR 

At the beginning of the period 10,933,505 98,401,545 10,933,505 98,401,545 
Issued during the period 
Outstanding at the end of the period 10,933,505 98,401,545 10,933,505 98,401,545 

(b) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% Equity Shares in the Company 

Particulars As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020 
Nos %holding Nos %holding 

Summit Securities Limited 19,73,600 18.05% 19,73,600 18.05% 
STEL Holdings Limited ·10,57,135 9.67% 10,57,135 9.67% 
Rainbow Investments Limited 47,94,216 43.85% 47,90,446 43 .81% 
Instant Holdings Limited 24,90,976 22.78% 24,90,976 22.78% 

Notes: 

1. The Company has not issued any bonus shares in the 5 years immediately preceding. 

2. The Company has not issued any Equity Share for non-cash consideration in the 5 year's immediately preceding . 

3. The Company has not bought back any Equity Shares in the 5 year's immediately preceding. 

4. The Company re-paid 	Re.1/- per Equity Share under the Madras High Court Order dated 19/1/2015 and accordingly the Paid-up value 
per Equity Share stands reduced from Rs.101- to Rs.9/- . 

5. The Company is not held by any Holding Company 1Ultimate Holding Company. 

6. There are no restrictions on the distribution of dividends 
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Note 12 - Other Equity 

Particulars As at As at 
31st March 2021 31 st March 2020 

INR INR 

Capital Reserve 525,978 525,978 

Securities Premium 75,000 75,000 

General Reserve 480,276,866 480,276,866 

Retained Earnings 
Balance as per last financial statements 306,607,840 lfi8 ,1 69,040 
Protil lor tile year 16,141,379 38,51 2 ,240 
Adjustment for FMV Valuation of l % Pref Shares ( Ref Note - 37 ) -94,1 88,491 
Adjustment for Employee Defined Benefit Obligations 3,115,051 

322,749,218 306,607,840 
Other Comprehensive Income 
Balance as per IR~t financial statements 
Profit for the year 179.033 

Total Other Equity 803,806,095 787,485,684 

Note 13 - Non Current - Other Financial liabilities 

Particulars As at As at 
31st March 2021 31 st March 2020 

INR INR 

Tenancy Deposltsl EMD • 65,715.234 64.307 ,930 
Present value of rent obligations 491,705 983,412 
Deposit for Performance Obligations (refer Note 31) 4 .906 ,944 4,906 ,944 

Total 71,113,886 70,198,286 

Note: 
• Includes deposit of INR 7.500 .0001- which is subject matter of judicial proceedings In CS No 446 of 2002 before the Madras High Court. 

Note 14 - Non Current Liabilities - Provisions 

Particulars As at As at 
31st March 2021 31 st March 2020 

INR INR 

Provision for Staff Privilege Leave 652.060 646,656 

Total 652,060 646,656 

Note 15 - Current liabilities - Other Financial liabilities 

Particulars As at As at 
31st March 2021 31 st March 2020 

INn INR 

Expenses Payable 275,400 3.178.91 8 
CSR Obligations for the year· 430,700 

Total 706,100 3,178,918 

• Represents Unspent CSR Obligations for the year and the same was deposited in :1 separate Bank N c as per CSR Rules and disbursed 
therefrom in June 202 1. eo 

Note 16 - Current Liabilities - Others 
Particulars As at As at 

31 st March 2021 31 st March 2020 
INR INR 

Statutory Obligations (TDS 1 GST) 1,195,565 2,6 31,449 
Staff Salary 153.3 8 
Others 9,444 

Total 1,205,009 2,784,817 
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Note 17 - Revenue from Operations 

Particulars Year ended 

31st March 2021 


INR 

Property Income # 83,592,883 

Total 83,592,883 

#Includes Rs 4,91,705/- lease rental income on PV basis accounted under IND AS (previous yp.<lr Rs 4,91,705/-) 

Note 18 - Other Income 

Particulars Year ended 


31st March 2021 

INR 


Dividend Income 1,493,063 

Interest income : 

-Deposits 749,063 

-Income tax refund 

Miscellaneous Income 900 

Gain / (loss) on Financial Assets - Unrealised 31,491,432 

Realised Gain on Securities 237,036 


Total 33,971,494 

Note 19 - Employee benefit expense 

Particulars Year ended 

31st March 2021 


INR 


Salaries , Wages and Bonu~ 13,529,464 

Contribution to Provident and other Funds 961,998 

Workmen and staff Welfare Expenses 262,628 

Total 14,754,090 

Note 20 - Depreciation 

Particulars Year ended 

31 st March 2021 


INR 


Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment. 164,097 

Total 164,097 

Note 21 - Other Expenses 

Particulars Year ended 
31 st March 2021 

INR 

Office Rent 270,001 
Insurance 47,983 
Advertisement 
Repairs and Maintenance 

Buildings 1,115,008 
Others 32,130 

Security Services for Office 939,436 
Travelling Expenses 81,661 
Communication Expenses 182,385 
Stationery and Periodicals 180,759 
Late fee on Statutory Obligations 94,651 
Legal and Professional Fees 3,453,421:1 
Subscriptions 10,490 
Bank Charges 43,218 
Conference and Meeting Expenses 7,080 
Payment to Auditors 

Statutory Audit 240,000 
Tax Audit 25,000 

Internal Audit Fees 30,000 
Municipal tax 5,025,926 
Filing fees & Compliance Costs 120,951 
CSR Obligations' 861,400 
Miscellaneous expenses 20,439 
Total 12,787,945 

Year ended 
31st March 2020 

INR 
83,187,586 

83,187,586 

Year ended 
31 st March 2020 

INR 
2,023,456 

1,301 ,824 
53,532 

300,000 
-5,724,679 

278,635 

-1,767,232 

Year ended 
31st March 2020 

INR 

13,110,112 

919,889 

421,815 

14,451,816 

Year ended 
31 st March 2020 

INR 

162,209 

162,209 

Year ended 
31 st March 2020 

INR 

270,654 
52,574 
20,000 

735,026 
38,400 

984,516 
334,584 

92,907 
114,109 

2,133 
7,152,650 

49,070 
93,898 

240,000 
25,000 
30,000 

4 ,925,958 
145,195 

4,476 

15,311,150 

• includes amount Unspent Rs 430,700/- which was deposited in a separate Bank Account and disbursed therefrom in June 2021 . 
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22. Carrying Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities as at 31 st March 2021 

Item FairValue 
through Profit 
and LossAJc 

FairValue th rough 
Comprehensive 

Income 

Amortised 
Cost 

InlNR 
Grand Total 

Cash and Bank Balances 
Non-current FinanGial Investments 
Non-current-Other Financial Assets 
Current Financial' Investments 
Current Other Financial Assets 

45,808,31 5 

124,803,941 

17,215,101 
778,195,000 

1,085,083 

2,697,450 

17,215,101 
824,003,315 

1,005,083 
124,803,941 

2,6D7,450 

Total Financial Assets 170,612,256 799,192,634 969,804,890 

Non-current Financial Liabilities 
Current Liabilities 

71 ,113,886 71 ,113,886 

- Other Financial Liabilities 706,100 706 ,100 

Total Financial Liabilities 71,819,986 71,819,986 

The Carrying Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities as at 31st March 2020 

Item FairValue Fair Value through Amortised Grand Total 
through Profit Comprehensive Cost 
and LossAJc Income 

Cash and Bank Balances 20,121 ,044 20 ,121,044 
Non-current Financial Investments 42 ,811 ,509 740,075,000 782,886 ,509 
Non-current - Other Financial Assets 1,015,559 1,015,559 
Current Financial Investments 148,405,503 148,405,503 
Current Assets - Other Financial Assets 2,357,926 2 ,357 ,926 

Total Financial Assets 191,217,012 763,569,529 954,786,541 

, Non-current Financial Liabilities 70,198 ,286 70 ,198,286 
Current Liabilities 
- Other Financial Liabilities 3178918 3178,918 

otal Financial Liabilities 73,377,204 73,377,204 

23. Fair Value hierarchy 

The following tab le presents the Fair Value Hierarchy of Assets measured at Fair Value: 

InlNR 

Dale of VaI uation Quoted Prices in Significant Significant 
active markets (Level 1) Observable inputs (Level 2) un~bservable inputs (Level 3) 

31/3/2021 170,612 ,256 

311312020 191 ,217 ,012 

38 



SPENCER AND COMPANY LIMITED 

24. 	Financial Risk Management 

The Company is exposed primarHy to fluctuations in credit, liquidity and .interest rate risks which may adversely impact the 
fair value of its financial instruments. The management of the Company manages the risk by establishing a Risk 
Management Policy to assess the unpredictability of the financial environment and to mitigate potential adverse effects on 

the financial performance of t'he Company. 


Market Risk 


Market risk Is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in 

market prices. Such changes in the values of financial ,instruments may result from chang.es in foreign currency exchange 

rates, interest rates, credit, liquidity and other market changes . These risks may affect the Company's income and 

expenditure and its financial assets. 


Interest Rate Risk 


The Company's investments are primarily in fixed rate interest bearing bank deposits . Hence the Company is not 

significantly exposed to interest rate risk . But however the Company carries out periodic risk assessment that may arise 

out of changes in interest rates and initiates corrective action. The Company has not availed any loans 1borrowings from 

banks , etc hence there is no interest rate risk on the financial liabilities. 


Credit Risk 


Credit risk is the risk of financial loss arising from counterparty failure to repay or service debt according to the contractual 

terms or obl,igations. Credit risk encompasses of both, the direct risk of default and the risk of deterioration of 

creditworthiness as well as concentration of risks. Credit Risk is controlled by analysing credit limits and creditworth iness 

of customers on a continuous basis to whom the credit has been granted after obtaining necessary approvals for credit. 


Financial instruments that are subject to concentrations of credit risk principally consist of trade receivables, cash and 

cash equivalents, bank deposits and other financial assets. None of the company's financial instruments result in 

material concentration of credit risk. 


Exposure to credit risk 


The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk 

was Rs. 20,997,634/- as at 31 st March 2021 (Previous year Rs 23,494 ,5291-) being the total carrying amount of balances 

with banks, trade receivables and other financial assets. 


Liquidity Risk: 


Liquidity risk refers to risk that the Company cannot meet Its financial obligations. The objective of liquidity risk management 

is to maintain sufficient liquidity and ensure that funds are available for use as per requirem nt8. The Company conSistently 

generated sufficient cash flows from operations to meet its financial obligations as and when they fall due. 


Foreign Currency Risks 


This risk arises from fluctuation in foreign exchange rates but however the Company currently does not have any foreign 

currency exposure. 


The table below summarises the Maturity 	Profile of the company's Significant Financial Liabilities : 

InlNR 

Particulars Year Duein Duein Due in Due after Total 

1st year 2nd year 3rd to 5th year 5th year 

Tenancy 

DepOSits 1EMD 1 2020-21 706,100 47,491,707 8,165,235 15,456,944 71,819,986 

Other Financial 

Liability 2019-20 50,178,918 983,412 6,757,930 15,456,944 73,377,204 

25. Capital Management: 

The Company's objective when managing capital are to ensure the Company's ability to continue as a going concern and 
to maintain an optimal capital structure by issuing or redeeming additional equity, borrowings and other instruments 
when necessary with a view to maximise shareholder value. 

The following table summarises the Capital of the Company: In INR 

Particulars As at 31/3/2021 As at 311312020 

Borrowings 

Net Debt 

Equity Share Capital 98,401 ,545 98,401,545 

Total Capital (Equity + Net Debt) 98,401,545 98,401,545 

The Capital structure is reviewed from to time depending on Business exigencies 
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26. 	Segment Reporting: 

The Company operates in a single Business Segment within one geographical area and hence there are no operating 
segments. 

27. Reconciliation of Income Tax Expense at the Statutory Rate to the Income Tax prov is ion in the Profit & Loss: INR 

Particulars For the year 2020-21 For the year 2019-20 

Profit Before Tax 89,317,612 50,994 ,592 

Statutory Tax Rate 25.17 27.82 

Income Tax Expem;e at the Statutory Rate 22,481,243 14,186,695 

Adjustments: 

Statutory Rebate for House Property Income -5,894,994 -6,490,678 

Exempt Dividend Income net of Sec 14A 2,131,497 

l.:In-realised incomes 1 expenses -7,925,764 1,592,606 

Others 2,096,459 1,062,232 

Tax Expense in the P&LAlc 10,756,944 12,482,352 

In the current FY 2020-21, the Company will be opting for Tax Rate uls 115BM of the Income Tax Act which is 22+10+4 % 
against previous year's tax rate of 25+7+4 % . The new rate is without recourse to the MAT provisions. In addition to the 
normal, tax expense, the Company has also recognized Settlement of Income Tax dues under the VSV Scheme 2020. 

28. 	Earnings Per Share InlNR 

Item For the year 2020-21 For the year 2019-20 

Profit for the year 16,141,379 38,512,240 

Weighted no. of equity shares of Rs 101- eligible for dividend 10,933,505 10,933,505 

Earnings per share 1.48 

29. 	Employee Benefits: 

i. Contribution to Defined Contribution Plan, recognised as expense for the year as under: 

Year ended Year ended 
31 st March 2021 31 st March 2020 

INR INR 
Employers' Contribution to Provident Fund 466,563 457 ,314 
Employers' Contribution to Superannuation Fund 442,704 435 ,837 

ii. Contribution to Gratuity Fund maintained with LIC of India: 

The following table sets out the funded status of the gratuity plan and the amounts recognised in the Company's Financial 
Statements as at the year-end: 

Present value of obligation as at the beginning of the year 2,969,150 2,720,163 
Interest Cost 215 ,263 204,012 
Service Cost 36,519 31,673 
Benefits Paid 
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation -179,033 13,302 

Present value of obligation, as at the end of the year 	 3,041,899 2,969,150 

Change in Plan Assets 
Fair value of plan assets as at the beginning of the year 6,084,201 5,667,069 
Expected return on plan assets 414,805 417 ,132 
Contributions 
Benefits paid 
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets 

Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 	 6,499,006 6,084,201 
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Year ended Yea r ended 
31 st Marc h 2021 31 st Marc h 2020 

INR INR 
Amount recogn ised in the Balance Sheet 
Present value of obligation, as at the end of the year 3,041,899 2,969 ,150 
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year (6,499,006) (6,084,201 ) 

Net obligation as at the end of the year (3,457,107) (3,115,051) 

Net Gratuity Cost for the year ended 
Current Service Cost 36,519 31 ,673 
Interest Cost 215,263 204,012 
Expected return on plan assets (414,805) (417,132) 
Net Actuarial (gain)/loss recognised in the year 179,033 13,302 

Net gratuity cost to be recognised in the profit and loss alc (342,056) (168,145) 

Assumptions used in accounting for the Gratuity Plan % % 
Discount Rate 7.00 7.25 
Salary escalation rate 5 7 
Expected rate of return on plan assets 7.00 7.25 
Attrition rate 1-3 1-3 

Note - The Company operates funded Gratuity Scheme through LlC of India in respect of Employees Defined Benefit 
Obligations. The Company makes contributions to LlC of India towards the GratUity Obligations if any for the year which is 
debited to the Profit & Loss Account. However, on the present date there is an excess of Plan Assets over the Present Value 
of Gratuity Obligations which is Rs.3,457,107/- (Prev,ious year Rs 3,115,051/-) and the same is recognised in the Books 
of Accounts as Non-current Asset. 

30. Related Party Disclosure 

As per the Accounting Standards IND AS 24 on Related Party Disclosures, the names of the Related parties and details 

of transactions during the year are as follows ; 

Name of Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) 

K N Mahesh Kumar - CFO 

The remuneration paid to the full time KMP employee is Rs 10,662,8701- (previous year Rs 10,442,2 14/-) 

Board of Directors 

Dr Sanjiv Goenka - Director 

Mr Anant Vardhan Goenka - Director 

Mr Uma g Kanoria - Director 

Mr P Rajagopalan - Director 

All the Directors are Non-Executive Directors and were not paid any remuneration in the current year as well as in the 

previous year. 

Name of the Related Party 

KEC International Limited - KEC 

Saregama India Limited -Sll 

Spencer's Retail Limited - SRl 

Castor Investments Limited - Cil ( Subsidiary) 

Ace Applied Software Services Pvt. Ltd - AASSPl(Subsidlary) 
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Transactions with related parties during the year 	 ININR 

ITEM 	 Year Related Party Transactions Total 

Cil KEC Sil AASSPl SRl 

Rental Income 	 2021 41,400,000 21,114,000 62,514,000 
2020 41,400,000 21,114,000 62,514,000 

Subscription towards 	 2021 68,120,000 68,'120,000 
Right3 Equity Sharc3 	 2020 

Redemption of Preference 	 2021 30,000,000 30,000,000 
Share Capital 	 2020 

Closing Balance as at 31st March 2021 ININR 

ITEM Year Related Party Transactions Total 

Cil KEC Sil AASSPl SRl 

Payable (Net) out of 	 2021 4,906,944 (4,906,944) 

Deposil received • 	 2020 4,906,944 (4,906,944 ) 

Lease Security Deposit 2021 27,000,000 20,000,000 (47,000,000) 
Repayable on cessation 2020 27,000,000 20,000,000 (47,OOO,OOO) 
of lease 

Investment in Equity 2021 588,120,000 75,000 588,195,000 
Shares 2020 520,000,000 75,000 520,075,000 

Investment in Preference 2021 190,000,000 190,000,000 
Shares 2020 220,000,000 220,000,000 

• This payable is fully covered by Margin Deposit of Rs 57 lakhs received from SRL - Refer Note 31 

31. 	 Our Company was in the earlier years retailing liquor products based on a liquor licence issued by the Maharashtra Government which 
lapsed on account of non-utilisation. As MIs Spencer's Retail Limited wished to utilise the same liquor licence for their business operations 
in Maharashtra, they have paid the necessary licence revival fees. Our Company alongside had issued a Bank Guarantee of INR 57 lakhs 
for this matter on behalf of Spencer's Retail Limited (SRL) a~ainst 100% margin money of INR 57 lakhs received from MIs Spencer's Retail 
Limited. Our Company had subsequently set off certain rent receivables from SRL against this margin deposit, accordingly amount 
repayable stands at INR 4,906,944/- (previous year INR 4,906,944/-) in our books as on 31st March 2021. 

32. 	 Contingent Liabilities are Nil 

33. 	 E;arnings and Expenditure in Foreign Currency is Nil for the current year and also previous year. 

34. 	 During Current Year, the Company remitted Rs 62,419 ,289/. towards the Disputed Income Tax demands for AY 2002-03 and AY 2008-09 
under the Vivad-se-Vishwas Scheme 2020 (VSV) which is 50% of the normal tax demand without any interest and penalty. 

35. 	 During the Current Year, the Company's Operations were continued in the normal course and its Financial Investments marked at Fair 
Market Values have shown a significant upswing because of the pick up in the economic activity. 

36. The Company's CSR obligations for the FY 2020-21 was Rs 861,4001- out of which an amount of Rs 430,7001- which is earmarked for 
an Ongoing Project relating to setting up of 18 School at Kolkata could not be incurred and the same was accordingly deposited in a 
separate Current Alc titled Unspent CSR Alc 2020-21 in line with CSR regulations . Further, this Unspent carried forward amount Rs 
4,30,7001- was disbursed in June 2021 for this Ongoing Project. 

37. 	 The Company had made several strategic investments in its Subsidiary Companies and other Corporates which are delivering low 
yields, hence as part of review of its Portfolio in the Current Year, the Company's investment in 7% Non-cumulative Non-Convertible 
Redeemable Preference Shares of 20 year tenure were fair valued by adopting 7% discount rate considering Company's ability to 
borrow should the occasion arise. Considering the investment objective of achieving dividend is not being met in the present scenario 
and the same assumption of dividend not being declared by that Investee Company in the future periods, the fair value that has been 
arrived at is adjusted to the Profit & Loss Statement for the Current year portion and the value pertaining to the prior Period were carried 
to the Retained Earnings Account. 

38. 	 During the Financial Year the Company did not have any dealings with MSME Organisations. 

39. 	 The Previous Year figures have been reclassified I regrouped as appropriate to confirm to current year's classification. 

The accompanying notes 1 to 39 are an integral part of the Financial Statements. 

For VRAJALAKSHMI AND CO 
Chartered Accountants On behalf of the Board 
ICAI Registration No. 011218S 

V. Rajalakshmi K N Mahesh Kumar Anant Vardhan Goenka Umang Kanoria 
Proprietrix CFO Director Director 
Membership NO.207189 (DIN No.02089850) (DIN No.00081108) 

Place Chennai Place Kolkata 
Date 18.08.2021 Date 17.08.2021 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Members of 
Mis. Spencer And Company Limited 

Report on the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated Ind AS financial statements of Spencer And Company Limited (hereinafter 
referred to as "the Holding Company")and its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as 
"the Group")its associates and jointly controlled entities, comprising of the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 st March, 
2021, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive Income ,the consolidated statement of 
change in Equity and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant 
accounting polides i::IJ1U ullle! explanatolY information (hereinafter referred to as "the consolidated Ind AS finoncial statements"). 

In our opinion and to the best of our Information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid consolidated Ind 
AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") in the manner so required and 
give a true and fair view in conformity with Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the 
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended ("Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally 
accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2021, the consolidated profit including other 
comprehensive, consolidated change in Equity and its consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the conso'lidatedind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) 
specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the 
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of 
the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 'India (ICAI) together with 
the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements under the provisions of 
the Act and the Rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 
to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements. 

Other Information 

The other information comprises the information included in the Annual report, but does not include the Consolidated Ind AS 
financial statements and our auditor's Report thereon. The Companies Board of Directors is responsible for the other 
information. 

Our opinion on the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any 
form of assurance conclusion th reon. 

In connection with our audit of Consolidated Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, 
in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge 
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstatement of this other information, we are required to report 
that fact, we have nothing to report in this regard 

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements 

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these consolidated Ind AS 
financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Act, that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial 
position,consolidated financial performance and consoHdated cash flows of the Group including its Associates and Jointly 
controlled entities in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including the Accounting Standards 
specified under Section 133 of the Act, as applicable.The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group 
and ofits associates are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of 
the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the selection 
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and 
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring 
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial 
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have 
been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, 
as aforesaid. 

In preparing the consolidated Ind AS financial, statements, t'he respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the 
Group are responsible for assessing the Group's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters 
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the 
Group or to cease operations, or has no realisNc alternative but to do so . 

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are also responsible for overseeing the financial 
reporting process of the Group and of its associates. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated Ind AS financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. 
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Reasonable assurance is a high level of assu rance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will 
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered 
material it, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users 
taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout 
the audit. We also: 

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is 
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, lIlisrepresentation, 
or the override of internal control. 

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit In order to design audit procedures that are appropriate 
in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether 
the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related 
disclosures made by the management. 

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit 
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on 
the ability of the Group and its associates to continue as a gOing concern . If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, 
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statement 
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion . Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained 
up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group and its associates to 
cease to continue as going concern :' 

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated f.inancial statements, including the disclosures, 
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a matter that 
achieves fair presentation . 

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the f inancial information of the entities or business activities within 
the Group and its associates to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the 
direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statements of such entities included in the consolidated 
financial statements of which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities included in the consolidated financial 
statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for thE'! direc:tion , supervision 
and performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for out audit opinion . 

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entities included in the 
consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 
identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements 
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought 
to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance 
in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe 
these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in 
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse 
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

Other Matters 

We did not audit the financial statements I financial information of one of the subsidiary company MIs Castor Investment 
Limited, whose financial statements I financial information reflect total assets of RS.1622842564/- as at 31 st March, 2021 , 
total revenues of Rs. 3,76,70 ,3861- and net cash flows amounting to Rs.20,16,293 1- for the year ended on that date, as 
considered in the consolidated financial statements. The consolidated financial statements also includes share of net profit 
of Rs. 37,20,56 ,2561- (including other comprehensive income) from both its subsidiaries for the year ended 31 st March, 2021 , 
as considered in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements. 

(a) These financial statements I financial information of One of the Subsidiary MIs Castor Investment Limited have been 
audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management and our opinionon the consolidated 
Ind AS financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of that subsidiary, and 
our report in terms of sub-sections (3) and (11) of Section 143 of the Act, insofar as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiary, is 
based solely on the report of the other auditors in so far as it pertains to one subsidiary. 

Our opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
'below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other 
auditors and the financial statements I financial information certified by the Management. 
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. 	 As required bySection143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that: 

(a) 	 We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were 
necessary for the purposesof our audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial, statements. 

(b) 	 In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid consolidated 
financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books and the reports of the 
other auditors. 

(c) 	 The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, Consolidated statement of change 
in Equity ,md the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant 
books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements. 

(d) 	 In ou r opinion, the aforesaid consolidated Ind As financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified 
under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant Rule of the Companies (Indian Accounting standard) Rules, 2015 as 
amended. 

(e) 	 On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as on 31st March, 
2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the reports of the statutory auditors of its 
subsidiary companies Incorporated in IncliC'!, nonA of thA directors of the Group companies as well as that of the 
holding company, is disqualified as on 31 st March, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 
(2) of the Act. 

(f) 	 With respect to adequacy of internal financial controls over the financial reporting of the Group and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls refer to ourseparate report in Annexure A 

(g) 	With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors' Report under Section 197(16) of the Act: 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company and its subsidiaries has 
not paid any remuneration to the directors during the year in accordance with provisions of sec 197 of the Act 

(h) 	With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Hule 11 of the Companies 
(Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 
given to us: 

i. The consolidated Ind As financial statements disclose that there are 
consolidated financial position of the Group and its associates. 

no pending litigations impacting the 

ii. The Group and its associates did not have any material foreseeable losse
derivative contracts. 

s on long-term contracts including 

iii. There has been no amounts that were required to be transferred, to the Inves
by the Holding Company and its subsidiary companiesincorporated in India. 

tor Education and Protection Fund 

For V.Rajalakshmi and co 
Chartered Accountants 

ICAI Registration No. 011218S 

V.Rajalakshmi 
Propritrix 

Place : Chennai Membership No. 207189 
Date: 18.08.2021 
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ANNEXURE A 
To ,the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Consolidated Financial Statements of Spencer And Company Limited 

(Referred to in paragraph 1 (f) under 'Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of our Report of even date) 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 
In conjunction with our audit of consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements of Spencer and Company Limited herein after referred to as ("Holding 
CompanylThe Company") as of and for the year ended 31" March 2021.We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting 
of "the Company" and one of its subsidiaries which are incorporated in India as of that date. 
Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
The Respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company and its Subsidiary Companies incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing 
and maintaining Internal financial control!; ha!;oo on thA intArnl'l1 control OVAr finl'lnr.il'll rAportina r.ritAril'l A!'Itl'lhli!'lhAn hy thfl Company considering 
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued 
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation ann maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, inc,luding adherence 
to the respective company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 
2013. 
Auditors' Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opInion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance 
Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the 
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note 168 require that we comply with ethical requirements and 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was 
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial 
reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of inlernal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding 
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design 
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to ,fraud or error. 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other Auditors of the Subsidiary Companies 
which are incorporated in India in terms of their reports referred to Other Mailers below is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting ­
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability 
of financial reporting and the prepal'ation of fillancictl sl<llernent:; for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles. A company's intArnal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that 
(1) 	 Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the 

assets of the company; 
(2) 	 Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance 

with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance 
with generally accepted accounting principles and that receipts and expenditures of the Company and authorizations of management 
and directors of the company; and 

(3) 	 Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's 
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements . 

Inherent limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper 
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control 
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or 
procedures may deteriorate. 
Opinion 
In our opinion, to be best of our information and according to the explanations given to us the holding company and its subsidiaries which are 
incorporated in India have in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal 
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on the internal control over financial 
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit 
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 
Other Matters 
Our aforesaid report u/s 143(3)(i) of the Act on the 8dequacy and operating effectiveness of the Internal financial Control over Financial 
Reporting in so far as relates to 2(two ) SubSidiary companies which are companies incorporated in India is based upon the corresponding 
reports of the Auditors of such Companies incorporated in India. 

For V.Rajalakshmi and co 
Chartered Accountants 

ICAI Registration No. 011218S 

V.Rajalakshmi 
Place: Chennai Propritrix 
Date: 18.08.2021 Membership No. 207189 
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 sT MARCH 2021 

PARTICULARS NOTE As at As at 
NO 31st March 2021 1st April 2020 

INR INR 

ASSETS 
Non-Current As;sets 
Property, Plant and equipment 	 3 1,039,536 1,168.833 
Intangible Assets 
Investment Property 	 4 170,100,051 ?O2,500,OOO 
Financial Assets 
(i) Investments 5 1,664,064,572 1,106,750,024 
(ii) Other financial assets 6 1,095,083 1,025,559 
Other Non-Current Assets 7 3,457,107 3,115,051 

Total-Non-current assets 	 1,845,756,349 1,314,559,467 

Current assets 
a. Financial Assets 

(i) Investments 
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 
(iii) Other Financial Assets 

b. Current Tax Assets (Net) 
c. Other Current Assets 

8 
9 

10 

11 

124,803,941 
19,832,223 
5,267,464 
1,072,021 

529,752 

148,405,503 
23,644,694 
4,983,986 
2,344,403 
4,999,688 

Total-current assets 151,505,401 184,378,275 

Total- Assets 
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

1,997,261,750 1,498,937,742 

Equity 
(i) 	 Equity Share Capital 12 98,401,545 98,401,545 
(ii) 	 Other Equity 13 1,577,788,502 1,164,663,812 
(iii) 	 Minority Interest - Non-controlling 41,678,243 48,349,360 

Total-Equity 	 1,717,868 ,290 1,311,414,717 

LIABILITIES 
Non-current liabilities 
a. 	 Financial Liabilities 

(i) 	 Borrowings 14 10,000,000 10,000,000 
(ii) 	 Other financial liabilities 15 81,216,837 70,269,056 

b. 	 Provisions 16 652,060 646,656 
c. 	 Deferred Tax Liability (Net) 17 185,499,434 100,561,489 

Total-Non-Current Liabilities 	 277,368,331 181,477,201 

Current liabilities 
a. 	 Financial Liabilities 

Other Financial Liabilities 18 722,620 3,195,438 
b. 	 Other current liabilities 19 1,302,509 2,850,386 

Total-C urrent Liabilities 	 2,025,129 6,045,824 

Total-Liabilit ies 	 279,393,460 187,523,025 

Total-Equity and Liabilities 	 1,997,261,750 1,498,937,742 

The accompanying Note Nos 1 to 40 are an integral part of the financial statements 

For 	V.RAJALAK8HMI AND CO 
Chartered Accountants 	 On behalf of the Board 
ICAI Registration No. 0112188 

V. Rajalakshmi K N Mahesh Kumar Anant Vardhan Goenka Umang Kanoria 
Proprietrix CFO Director Director 
Mem bership NO.207189 (DIN No.02089850) (DIN No.00081108) 

Place Chennai Place Kolkata 
Date 18.08.2021 Date 17.08.2021 
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Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2021 

PARTICULARS NOTE As at 

NO 31st March 2021 

INR 
Income 
Revenue from opreations 20 121,263,269 
Other Income 21 33,994,746 

Total Income 155,258,015 

Expenses 
Employee benefit expenses 22 15,364,090 
Finance Costs 540,633 
Depreciation 23 164,097 
Other expenses 24 14,100,386 

Total expenses 30,169,206 

Profit before tax 125,088,809 

Tax expense 
Current year tax 16,400,000 
Tax paid under V s V scheme 62,419,289 
Deferred Tax -3,374,814 
Prior year tax adjustment 1,530,033 

Profit I (loss) for the year -­ (A) 48,1114,301 

Other Comprehensive Income 

Items that will not be re-classified to Profit and Loss 
Towards Employees Defined Benefit Obligations 179,033 
Towards Equity Instruments 446,536,954 
Future Tax obligations on above -106,453,620 

Other Comprehensive Income -­ (8) 340,262,367 

Total Comprehensive Income forthe year-(A) + (B) 388,376,668 

Earnings per equity share 
Basic 4.41 
Diluted 4.41 

The accompanying Note Nos 1 to 40 are an integral part of the financial statements 
For V.RAJALAKSHMI AND CO 
Chartered Accountants On behalf of the Board 
ICAI Registration No. 011218S 

V. Rajalakshmi K N Mahesh Kumar Anant Vardhan Goenka 
Proprietrix CFO Director 
Mem bership NO.207189 (DIN No.02089850) 

Place Chennai Place Kolkata 
Date 18.08.2021 Date 17.08.2021 

As at 

1st April 2020 

INR 

122,101,900 
-1,720,819 

120,381,081 

14,980,816 
9,913,273 

162,209 
16,427,597 

41,483,895 

78,897,186 

13,126,000 

4,428,523 
294,916 

61,047,747 

-888,66~.277 

217,08~,040 

-67 ,580 ,237 

-610,532,490 

5.58 
5.58 

Umang Kanoria 
Director 

(DIN No.00081108) 
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Statement of Changes in Equity 
a. Equity Share Capital inlNR 

As at 1st April 2019 10933505 Nos Rs. 98,401,545 
Changes in equity share capital 
As at 31st March 2020 10933505 Nos Rs. 98,401,545 
Changes in equity share capital 
As at 31st March 2021 10933505 Nos Rs. 98,401,545 

b. Other Equity 

Reserves ..d Surplus Other Comprehensive Income 

Particulars Capitll 
Reserve 

Securities 
Premium 

Reserve 

Generll 
Reserve 

Retlined 
Elrnings 

Clpital 
'Redemplion 

Reserve 

Equity 
InsUumenis 

Ind Olhers 

TOlal Minorily 
Inleresl 

Non­
conlrolling 

Balance at 1st April 2019 525,978 75,000 480,276,866 344 ,852,215 1,088,864,043 1,914,594,102 . 

Profit for the year (net of Tax) . . . 61,047,747 . ·67,158,0237 ·610,532,490 . 

Less: Other adjustments 
(Contra) - - -58,120,856 58,120,856 - -
Adjustment for FMV Valuation 
of Investment in 7% Pref 
Shares (Refer Note 34) -94,188,491 - - ·94,188,491 -
Adjustment for Employees 
defined Benefit Obligations 3,115,051 3,115,051 

Contra for Minority Interest 
Non·controlling 802,150 ·49,126,510 -48,324,360 48,324,360 

Bllince II 
31s1 Mlrch 2020 525,171 75,000 410,271,16' 257,507,116 - 426,271,152 1,164,663,' 12 48,324,380 

Particulars 

Rese."es and Surplus Other Comprehensiv.lnco.... 

Clpital 
Reserve 

Securilies 
Premium 

Reserve 

Generll Relained 
Reserve Earnings 

Clpilal Equily 
Redemplion Inslrumenls 

Reserve and Others 

ToIl1 Minorily 
Inleresl 

Non­
conlrolling 

Balance at 1st April 2020 

'Profit for the year I Other 
Comprehensive Income 
( net of Tax ) 

Transfer to Capital 
Redemption Reseerve 

Add: Adjustmenls on consolidation 

Loss: remdemplion of Pref Shares 

Contra for Minority Interest 
Non-controlling 

525,978 

-

75,000 

-

-

-

480,276,866 257,507,816 

48 ,114,301 

- -30,000,000 

18,076,905 

71,130 

- 426,278,152 

340,262,367 

30,000,000 -

-

-

6,599,987 

1,164,663,812 

388,376,668 

-

18,076,905 

6,671,117 

48,324,360 

-

-

-

-6671117 

Blli nce II 31s1 Mlrch 2021 525,971 75,000 410,271,866 293,770,152 30,000,000 773,140,506 1,577,711,502 41,853,243 

The accompanying Note Nos 1 to 39 are an integral part of the financial statements 

Per our report attached 

For V.RAJALAK8HMI AND CO 
Chartered Accountants On behalf of the Board 
ICAI Registration No. 0112188 

V. Rajalakshmi 
Proprietrix 
Membership No.207189 

K N Mahesh Kumar 
CFO 

Anant Vardhan Goenka 
Director 

(DIN No.02089850) 

Umang Kanoria 
Director 

(DIN No.00081108) 

Place 
Date : 

Chennai 
18.08.2021 

Place 
Date 

Kolkata 
17.08.2021 
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 
Year ended 

March 31, 2021 
INR 

Cash Flow from operating activities 
Profit before tax 125,088,809 
Non cash adjustment to reconcile Profit Before Tax: 
Depreciation/amortization 164,097 
Employee Benefits -157,619 
Unrealised (gain) / Loss on investments -40,130,835 
Net (gain) / Loss on sale of investments -237,036 
Interest income -5,023,462 
Dividend income -26,255,093 
Interest - Finance Cost on tenancy deposit 540,633 
Interest as per effective interest rate method 347,531 
Un-realised Lease Income -491,705 
Operating profit before working capital changes 53,845,320 

Movements in working capital : 
Increase/(Decrease) in other liabilities and finacial liabilities 6,907,248 
Decrease/(Increase) in trade receivables 1,864,299 
Cash generated from operations 62,616,867 
Direct taxes paid (net of refunds) 80,605,160 
Net cash flow from operating activities (A) -17 ,986,293 
Cash Flow from investing activities 
Purchase of fixed assets -34,800 
Purchase of investments -154,094,906 
Sale of investments 95,214,883 
Interest received 5,079,508 
Dividends received 26,255,093 
Proceeds from Loan given 3,700,000 
Net cas h flow from /(used in) invest ing activities (B) -23,880,222 
Redemption of Preference Share Capital -30,000,000 
Issue of Equity Share Capital 68,120,000 
Loan taken 
Interest paid -63,956 
Net cash flow used in financing activities (C) 38,056,044 
Net increase /(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) -3,812,471 
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 23,644,694 
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 19,832,223 
Components of cash and cash equivalents 
Cash on hand 2,065 
Cheques/drafts on hand 
With banks on current account 1,41,30,158 
On deposit account 57,00,000 
Total cash and cash equivalents 198,32,223 

The accompanying note nos 1 to 40 are an integral part of the financial statements 

For V.RAJALAKSHMI AND CO 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Registration No. 011218S 

On behalf of the Board 

V. Rajalakshmi 
Proprietrix 
Membership NO .207189 

K N Mahesh 
CFO 

Kumar Anant Vardhan Goenka 
Direc/or 

(DIN No.02089850) 

Place Chennai Place Kolkata 
Date 18.08 .2021 Date 17.08.2021 

Year ended 
March 31, 2020 

INR 

7,88,97,186 

162,209 
51,927 

-23,196,297 
-278,635 

-5,619,724 
-7,745 ,306 
9,913,273 

-491,705 
51,692,928 

5,034,393 
-1,535,441 
55,191,880 

-13,548,574 
41,643,306 

-216,216,409 
33,966,054 

2,993,664 
7,745,306 

-3,700,000 
-175,211,385 

.133,568,079 
157,212,774 
23,644,695 

1,378 

17,943,316 
5,700,000 

23,644,694 

Umang Kanoria 
Director 

(DIN No.00081108) 
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 sT MARCH 2021 

1. 	 General Information 

a. 	 The Company has consolidated the financial results of its Standalone Financial Statements along with that of the 
following Subsidiary Companies : 

Ace Applied Software Services Private Limited (CIN No. U72200TN2008PTC069521) 75% heldby Spencer And Company Limited 

Castor Investments Limited (CIN No. U65191WB2015PLC205139)100% held by Spencer And Company Limited 

Uther than the above :.i 3ubsldlanes, the Company has not made any investment In any other Assoclateor JV Companies either 
in India or abroad. 

b. 	 Principles of consolidation 

The consolidated ,financial statements have been prepared on the following basis : 

Q 	The financial statements of the individual entities have been combined on a line to line basis by adding together the values of 
items such as assets, liabilities, income and expenditure as per the respective Financial Statements duly certified by the Auditors ' 
of the respective Companies. The intra-group balances and intra-group transactions have been eliminated. 

II) 	 The consolidated financial statements have been prepared using uniform accounting policies for like to like transactions and other 
events in similar circumstances and are presented to the extent possible in the same manner as the Entity's separate financial 
statements 

[IQ 	 The minority interest reflected in the Consolidated Financial Statements represents the face value of Equity Shares held by the 
minority Shareholders in Ace Applied Software Services Private Limited and will include proportionate Profits / Losses, if 
applicable. 

2. 	 Significant Acco'unting Policies 

The several Policies applied in the preparation of these IND AS Financial Statemenls are set out below : 

I. Basis of Preparation 

A. 	 Statement of compliance with IND AS 

The Company's Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting- Standards (Ind AS)notified under 
section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, (the 'Act') read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended 
from time to time. 

B. 	 Functional and presentation currency 

Items included in the Financial Statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in 
which the Company operates ('the functional currency'). The Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupee (INR), which is 
Company's functional and presentation currency. 

C. 	 Basis of measurement 

The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the following items. 

Items Measurement Basis 

Certain financial assets and liabilities 

Net defined benefit (asset)/ liability 

Fair value 

Fair value of plan assets less present value of defined benefit obligations 

D. 	 Classification of Current and Non-current 

All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per the Company's normal operating cycle and other 
criteria set out in Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of business operations, the Company has ascertained its 

operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current and non-current classification of assets and liabilities. 


Investments, which are readily realizable and intended to be hel'd for not more than one year from the date on which such investments 

are made, are classified as current investments. A'll other investments ·are classified as non-current investments. Investments are 

recognized and measured at fair value. 


The Company has elected to measure investments in associates at Cost. 


E 	 Use of estimates and jludgments 

In preparing the Financial Statements, management has made judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of 
accounling policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates. 

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized prospectively. 

F. 	 Measurement of fair values 

A number of the Company's accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values, for both financial and non­

financial assets and liabilities. 


Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation techniques as follows: 
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Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 

Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or 
indirectly (i.e. derived from prices). 

Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs) 

When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses observable market data as far as possible. 

If the inpuls used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy, then the fai r value 
mefl."llremenl is r.Flteonriserl in its entirety in the SFlme level nf the fFlir vFlhle hierFlrr.hy FlS the Inwest level infliit ~hFlt is significant to the 
entire measurement. 

The Company recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of the reporting period during which the change 
has occurred. 

II. Foreign currency transactions 

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into the functional currency of Company at the exchange rates at the dates of the 
transactions or an average rate if the average rate approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction. 

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into the functional currency at the exchange rate at the 
reporting date. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated intu the functional 
currency at the exchange rate when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured based on 
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated at the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. 

III. Financial Assets 

Classification 

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories: 

a) those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income (FVOCI), or through profit or loss 
(FVTPL)), and 

b) those measured at amortised cost. 

c) Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income(OCI) 

The classification depends on the Company's business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of cash flows. 

For assets measured! at fair value, gains and losses is either recorded in the statement of profit and loss or other comprehensive income. 
For investments in debt instruments, this depends on the business model in which the investment is held. For investments in equity 
instruments, this depends on whether the Company has made an irrevocable election at the time of initial recognition to account for the 
equity investment at fair value through other comprehensive Income. The Company reclassifies the debt investm ents when and only 
when the business model for managing those assets changes. 

Initial recognit'ion and Measurement 

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value through profit and loss or through OCI. Transaction costs 
of financial assets carried at fair value through profit and loss are expensed in the statement of profit and loss. 

Subsequent m easurement 

Measured at FVTOCI: A debt instrument is measured at the FVTOCI if both the following conditions are met-the objective of the business 
model is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets; and-the asset's contractual cash flows 
represent SPPI.Debt instruments meeting these criteria are measured initially at fair value plus transaction costs. They are subsequently 
measured at fair value with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognized in other comprehensive income, except for 
impairment gains or losses and foreign exchange gains or losses. Interest calculated using the effective interest method is recognized 
in the statement of profit and loss in investment income. 

Measured at FVTPL: FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for 
categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as FVTPL. In addition, the company may elect to designate a debt 
instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category 
are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the statement of profit and loss. 

Measured at Amortized Cost: A debt instrument is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met: 

- the asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by collecting contractual cash flows; and 

- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that aresolely payments of principal and interest 
(SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding. 

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) 
method. 

Equity Instruments measured at FVTOCI: All equity investments in scope of Ind AS - 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments 
which are, held for trading are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the company may make an irrevocable election 
to present inother comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The company makes such election on an instrumentby­
instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable. In case the company decides to classify an equity 
instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no 
recycling of the amounts from OCI to P&L, even on sale of investment. 
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Fair value of Financial Instruments 

In determining the fair value of financial instruments, the Company uses a variety of method and assumptions that are based on market 
conditions and risk existing at each reporting date. The methods used to determine fair value includes discounted cash flow analysis and 
available quoted market prices. All method of assessing fair value result in general approximation of fair value and such value may never 
actually be realised. 

Impairment of financial assets 

The Company recognises loss allowances for p.xpeclAd credit losses on financial assets measured at amortised cost. 

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether financial assets carried at amortised cost are credit impaired. A financial asset is 
'credit impaired' when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimatp.d future cash nows of the financial asset have 
OCCUlTed. 

Evidence that a financial asset is credit impaired includes the followlnQ observable data: 

significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer; 

a breach of contract such as a default or past dues;- the restructuring of a loan or advance by the Company on terms that the Company 
would not consider otherwise; 


it is probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation; or 


the disappearance of an active market for a security because of financial difficulties. 


Loss allowances for trade receivables are always measured at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses. 


Lifetime expected credit losses are the expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial 

instrument. 12-month expected credit losses are the portion of expected credit losses that result from default events that are possible within 

12 months after the reporting date (or a shorter period If the expected life of the instrument is less than 12 months). 


In all cases, the maximum period considered when estimating expected credit losses is the maximum contractual period over which the 

Company is exposed to credit risk. 


When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition and when estimating 

expected credit losses, the Company (;onsiders reasonable and supportable information that is relevant and available without undue cost or 

effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative information and analYSis, based on the Company's historical experience and informed 

credit assessment and including forward looking information. 


The Company assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset has increased siQnificantly if it is more than past due. The Company considers 

a financial asset to be in default when: 


the borrower is unlikely to pay its credit obligations 10 the Company in full, without recourse by the Company to act ions such as realising 
security (if any is held); or 

the financial asset is more than past due. 

Measurement of expected credit losses 

Expected credit losses are a probability weighted estimate of credit losses. Credit losses are measured as the present value of all cash 
shortfalls (i.e. the difference between the cash flows due to the Company in accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the 
Company expects to receive) . 

Presentation of allowance for expected credit losses in the balance sheet 

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted from the gross carrying amount of the assets. 

Write-off 

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off (either partially or in full) to the extent that there is no realistic prospect of 
recovery. This is generally the case when the Company determines that the debtor does not have assets or sources of income that could 
generate sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts subject to the write off. However, financial assets that are written off could still be 
subject to enforcement activities In order to comply with the Company's procedures for recovery of amounts due. 

IV. Financial assets: BUsiness model assessment 

The Company makes an assessment of the objective of the business model in which a financial asset is' held at a portfolio level because this 
best reflects the way the business is managed and the information is provided to management. The information considered Includes: 

the stated policies and objectives for the portfolio and the operation of those policies in practice 

these Include whether management strategy focuses on earning contractual Interest, maintaining a particular interest rate profile, 
matching the duration of financial assets to the duration of any related liabilities or expected cash outflows or realising cash flows 
through the sale of assets; 

how the performance bf the portfolio is evaluated and reported to the Company's management 

the risk that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets held with in the business model) and 

how those risks are managed 

how managers of the business are compensated 
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the frequency, volume and timing of sales of financial assets in prior period, the reasons for such sales and expectations about future 
sales activity. 

Financial assets that are held for trading or are managed and whose performance is evaluated on fair value basis are measured at FVTPL. 

For the purposes of this assessment, 'principal' is defined as the fair value of the financial asset on initial recognition. 

Interest' is defined as consideration for the time value of money and for the credit risk associated with the principal amount outstanding during 
a particular period of time and for other basic lending risks and costs, as well as a profit margin. 

In assessing whether the contractual cilsh flows are solely payments of principal and interest, the Company considers the contractual terms 
of the instrument. This includes assessing whether the financial asset contains a contractual term that could change the timing or amount of 
contractual cash flows such that it would not meet this condition . 

In making this assessment, the Company considers: 

contingent events that would change the amount or timing of cash flows; 

terms that may adjust the contractual coupon rate, including variable interest rate features ; 

prepayment and extension features; and 

terms that limit the Company's claim to cash flows from specified assets 

A prepayment feature is consistent with the solely payments of principal and interest criterion If the prepayment amount substantially 
represents unpaid amounts of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding, which may include reasonable additional compensation 
for early termination of the contract. Additionally, for a financial asset acquired at a significant discount or premium to its contractual par 
amount, a feature that pertains or requires prepayment at an amount that substantially represents the contractual par amount plus accrued 
(but unpaid) contractual interest (which may also include reasonable additional compensation for early termination) is treated as consistent 
with this criterion if the fair value of the prepayment feature is insignificant at initial recognition . 

Financial assets: Subsequent measurement and gains and losses 

Financial assets at FVTPL: These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses, including any interest or dividend 
income, are recognized instatement of profit and loss. 

Financial assets at amortised cost: These assets are subsequenlly measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. The 
amortised cost Impairment losses, Interest Income, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognised in statement of profit 
and loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is recognised in statement of profit and loss. 

Debt investments at FVOCI: These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest income, foreign exchange gains and losses and 
impairment are recognised in statement of profit and loss. Other net gains and losses are recognised in OCI. On derecognition, gains and 
losses accumulated in OCI are reclassified to statement of profit and loss. 

Equity investments at FVOCI: These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are recognised as income in profit or loss 
unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the cost of the investment. 

Other net gains and losses are recognised in OCI and are not reclassified to statement of profit and loss. 

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire,or it transfers the 
rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial 
asset are transferred or in which the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and does 
not retain control of the financial asset. 

If the Company enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognised on its balance sheet, but retains either all or substantially all 
of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets, the transferred assets are not derecognised . 

V. Financial liabilities: Classification, subsequent measurement and gains and losses 

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortised cost or FVTPL. A financial liability is classified as at FVTPL if it is classified as held 
for trading , or it is designated as such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and losses, 
including any interest expense, are recognised in profit or loss. Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using 
the effective interest method. Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in statement of profit and loss. Any 
gain or loss on derecognition is also recognised in statement of profit and loss. 

The Company derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled, or expire. 

The Company also derecognises a financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash flows under the modified terms are substantially 
different. In this case, a new financial liability based on ttie modified terms is recognised at fair value. 

The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability extinguished and the new financial liability with modified terms is 
recognized in profit or loss. 

VI . Offsetting 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the balance sheet when, and only when, the Company 
currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the amounts and it intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realize the asset and 
settle the liability simultaneously. 
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VII. 	 Property, Plant And equipment 

i) Recognition and initial measurement 

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value for all its property plant and equipment as recognized in its Indian GAAP 
Financial Statements as deemed cost on the transition date, viz., April 01, 2018. 


Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost, which includes capitalised borrowing costs, less accumulated depreciation 

and accumulated impairment losses, if any. 


Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase 

taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, any directly attributable cost 01 bringing the item to its working condition for its 

Intended use. 


If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they are accounted for as separate items 

(major components) of property, plnnt and equipment. 


Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in statement of profit and loss of that year. 

ii) Subsequent expenditure 

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only If It is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow 
to the Company. 

IIi) Depreciation 

Depreciation is calculated on cost of items of property, plant and equipment less their estimated residual values over their estimated 
useful lives using the straight-line method, and is recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Assets acquired under finance leases 
are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and their useful lives unless it is reasonably certain that the Company will obtain 
ownership by the end of the lease term. Freehold land is not depreciated. 

The useful lives (in years) of items of property, plant and equipment for the current and comparative periods are as follows: 


Asset category Useful life as per Schedule II In years 


Plant and Machinery 15 


Electrical fittings and installations 10 


Computers 3 


Furniture and fittings· 10 


Motor vehicles 8 


• includes office equipment 


Depreciation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted if appropriate. 


Depreciation on additions I disposals is provided on a pro-rata basis from the date of acquisition I date of deletion respectively. 


VIII. 	Intangible assets 

i) Intangible assets 

Intangible assets including those acquired by the Company in a business combination are initially measured at cost. Such intangible 
assets are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses. 

iI) Subsequent expenditure 

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the specific asset to which it 
relates. All other expenditure, including expenditure on internally generated goodwill and brands, is recognized in statement of profit and 
loss as incurred. 

iii) Amortisation 

Amortisation is calculated to write off the cost of intangible assets less their estimated residual values over their estimated useful lives 
using the straight-line method, and is included in depreciation and amortisation in Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Amortisation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at the end of each financial year and adjusted if appropriate. 

IX. 	 Impairmentof non·financial assets 

Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances Indicate that the carrying amount may not be 
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds Its recoverable amount. 
The recoverable amount is the higher on an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purpose of assessing 
impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows which are largely independent 
of the cash flows from other assets or group of assets (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets that suffered an impairment are 
reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting period. 

57 



SPENCER AND COMPANY LIMITED 

X. Employee benefits 

I) Short-term employee benefits 

liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end 
of the period In which the employees render the related service are recognised in respect of employ'ees' services up to the end of the 
reporting and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current 
employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet. 

ii) Defined contribution plans 

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed contributions into a separate entity and 
will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts. The Company makes specified monthly contributions towards 
Government administered provident fund scheme. Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are recognised as an 
employee benefit expense in statement of profit and loss in the periods during which the related services are rendered by employees. 

ill) Defined benefit plans 

A defined benefits plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The Company's net obligation In respect 
of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each plan by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have earned 
in the current and prior periods, discounting that amount and deducting the fair value of any plan assets. 

The calculation of defined benefit obligation is performed annually by a qualified and independent actuary using the projected unit crt:ldit 
method. When the calculation results in a potential asset for the Company, the recognised asset is limited to the present value of 
economic benefits available in the form of any future refunds from the plan or reductions in future contributions to the plan ('the asset 
ceiling'). In order to calculate the present value of economic benefits, consideration is given to any minimum funding requirements. 

Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses, the return on plan assets (excluding 
interest) and the effect of the asset ceiling (if any, excluding interest), are recognised in OCI. The Company determines the net interest 
expense / (income) on the net defined benefit liability / (ass'et) for the period by applying the discount rate used to measure the defined 
benefit obligation at the beginning of the annual period to the then net defined benefit liability / (asset), taking into .account any changes 
in the net defined benefit liability / (asset) during the period as a result of contributions and benefit payments . Net interest expense and 
other expenses related to defined benefit plans are recognised in statement of profit and loss. 

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in benefit that relates to past service ('past 
service cost'or 'past service gain') or the gain or loss on curtailment is recognised immediately in statement of profit and loss. The 
Company recognises gains and losses on the settlement of adefined benefit plan when the settlement occurs. 

iv) Other long term employee benefits 

The Company's net obligation in respect of accumulated compensated absences and carried forward unavailed sick leave is the amount 
of future benefit that employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior period~; that benefit i ~ discounted to 
determine its present value, and the fair value of any related assets is deducted. The obligation is measured on the basis of an annual 
independ'ent actuarial valuation using. the projected unit credit method. 

Remeasurements gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise. 

XI. Provisions (other than for employee benefits) 

A provision is recognised if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation that can be estimated 
reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. 

Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows (representing the best estimate of the expenditure required 
to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date) at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessment of the time value of 
money and the risks specific to the liability. The unwinding of the discount is recognised as finance cost. Expected future operating 
losses are not provided for. 

XU. Revenue 

Sale of services 

The Company has applied Ind AS 115 which establishes a comprehensive framework for determining whether, how much and when 
Revenue is to be recognised. 

The effect of initially applying this standard is recognised by adjusting the opening balance of retained earnings for the earliest prior 
period presented as if the new accounting policy had always been applied and the comparative Information in the statement of profit and 
loss is restated wherever applicable. However, there are no adjustments required to the retained earnings. 

Revenue from Services including invoicing for Property Income is recognised in the accounting period in which the services are 
rendered . 

Interest Income is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the applicable interest rate. 
Interest income is included under the head "other income" in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Dividend Income is recogni'zed when the company's right to receive dividend is established by the reporting date. 
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XIII. 	 Leases 

I) Determining whether an arrangement contains a lease 

At inception of an arrangement, it is determined whether the arrangement is or contains a lease. 

At inception or on reassessment of the arrangement that contains a lease, the payments and other consideration requiredby such an 
arrangement are separated Into those for the lease and those for other elements on the basis of their relative fair values. 


If it is concluded for a finance lease that it is impracticable to separate the payments reliably, then an asset and a liability are recognised 

at an amount equal to the fair value of the underlying asset. The liability is reduced as payments are made and an imputed finance cost 

on the liability is recognised using the incremental borrowing rate. 


ii) Lease payments 


Payments made under operating leases are generally recognised in statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the term of 

the lease unless such payments are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor's 
expected inflationary cost increases. 

Lease incentives received are recognised as an integral part of the total lease expense over the term of the lease. 


Minimum lease payments made under finance leases are apportioned between the finance charge and the reduction of the outstanding 

liability. The finance charge is allocated to each period during the lea~e term so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the 

remaining balance of the liability. 


XIV. 	 Recognition of interest income or expense 

Interest income or expense Is recognised using the effective interest method. 

The 'effective interest rate' is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the 
financial instrument to: 


- the gross carrying amount of the financial asset; or 


- the amortised cost of the financial liability. 


In calculating interest inCome and expense, the effective Interest rate Is applied to the gross carrying amount of the asset (when the 

asset is not credit-impaired) or to the amortised cost of the liability. 


However, for financial assets that have become credit-impaired subsequent to initial recognition, interest income is calculated by 

applying the effective interest rate to the amortised cost of the financial asset. If the asset is no longer credit-impaired, then the 

calculation of interest income reverts to the gross basis. 


XV. 	 Income tax 

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognised jn Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent that it relates to a 
business combination or to an item recognised directly in equity or in other comprehensive income. 

i) Current tax 

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year and any adjustment to the tax 
payable or receivable in respect of previous years. The amount of current tax reflects the best estimate of the tax amount expected to 
be paid or received after considering the uncertainty, if any, related to income taxes. It is measured using tax rates (and tax laws) 
enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. 

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts, and 
it is intended to realise the asset and settle the liability on a net basis or simultaneously. 

ii) Deferred tax 

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial 
reporting purposes and the corresponding amounts used for taxation purposes. 

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they can 
be used. Deferred tax assets - unrecognised or recognised, are reviewed at each reporting date and are recognisedl reduced to the 
extent that it is probablel no longer probable respectively that the related tax benefit will be realised. 

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realised or the liability Is settled, 
based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. 

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at 
the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying amount of Its assets and liabilities. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and assets, and they 
relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend to settle 
current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be realized simultaneously. 
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XVI. 	Discontinued operation 

A discontinued operation is a component of the Company's business, the operations and the cash flows of Which can be clearly 
distinguished from those of the rest of the Company and which represents a separate major line of business or geographical area of 
operations and is part of a single coordinated plan to dispose a separate major line of business or geographic area of operations. 

Classification as discontinued operation occurs upon disposal or when the operation meets the criteria to be classified as held for sale, 
if earlier. 

When an operatiun is classified as a discontinued operation , the comparative statement of profit and loss is re-presented as if the 
operation had been discontinued from the start of the comparative period. 

XVII. Segment reporting 

Operating segments are reported In a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the Chief Operating Decision Maker 
(CODM) of the Company. The CODM Is responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments of 
the Company. 

XVIII. Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and Cash equivalents for the purpose of Cash Flow SICllt:TIItmt cumprise cash and cheques In hand, bank balances, demand 
deposits with banks where the original maturity is three months or less and other short term highly liquid investments. 

XIX. 	 Earnings per share 

I) Basic earnings per share 

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing: 

a. the profit attributable to owners of the Company 

b. by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for bonus elements in equity shares 
Issued during the year and excluding treasury shares. 

II) Diluted earnings per share 


Diluted earnings per share adjusts lhe figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to take into account: 


a. the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares, and 

b. the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive 
potential equity shares 

XX. 	 Provisions and Cont ingencies 

Provisions and Contingencies are based on Management's best estimates of the liabilities likely to arise depending on several facts 
known at the Balance Sheet Date. 
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inlNR 
Note 3 . Property. Plant and Equipment 

land . Building Plant and OffICe Computers Electrical Furniture Motor Total 
Freehold @ Machinery Equip· Fittings and & Fittings Vehicl. 

ments Installations 

Year ended 31st March 2020 

Gross Carrying Amount 348,102 54,766,387 240,753 9,500 175,352 609,713 117,823 437,000 56,704,630 

Additions 

Dalance as on J 1 ~t M~rch 2020 348,102 54,766,387 240,753 0,500 175,352 609,713 117,823 437,000 56,70~,630 

Accumulated Depreciation 

Opening Accumulated Depreciation M,766,387 240,753 9,500 68,851 25,705 117,823 144,569 55,373,588 

Depreciation during the year 46,613 60,971 54,625 162,209 

Closing Accumulated Depreciation 54,766,387 240,753 9,500 115,464 86,676 117,823 199,194 55,535,797 

Net Carrying amount as on 31st March 2020 348.102 59,888 523,037 237.806 1.168.833 

Gross Carrying amount as on 1.4.2020 348.102 54,766.387 240,753 9.500 175,352 609.713 117,823 437.000 56,704,630 

Additions 34.800 34,800 

Balance as on 31st March 2021 348.102 54,766,387 240,753 9,500 175.352 644.513 117.823 437.000 56,739,430 

Accumulated Depreciation 

Opening accumulated depreciation 54,766.387 240,753 9.500 115,464 86,676 117.823 199.194 55.535.797 

Depreciation charged during the year 46.613 62.859 54.625 164,097 

Closing Accumulated Depreciation 54,766,387 240,753 9.500 162.077 149,535 117,823 253.819 55,699,894 

Net Carrying amount as on 31st March 2021 348.102 13.275 494,978 183,181 1,039,536 

@ Includes Rob Roy Tea Estates Land INR 1,09.066/- which was given on lease by the Company for 999 years effective from 30.06.1987. 

All the title deeds in respect of properties are held in the name of the Company. 

Note 4 • Non-Current Assets . Investment Property 

Particulars As at 
31st March 2021 

INR 

As at 
31 st March 2020 

INR 

1 no 'A' Equity Share of INR.1.20.0001- on which INR 1.18.000/- is paid-up 
to Hill Properties Limited with the Right to Use Flat No.44 along with 
Garage No.44 176.100,051 

I 
202.500.000 

TOTAL 176,100,051 202,500,000 
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Note 5 - Non- Current Investments 

Particulars 

Investment in Equity shares ( fully paid up , quoted at Fair Value Through OCI) 

CESC Limited 250000 nos equity shares of Rs 10 I each (previous year same) 


KI-'~G Ventures Ltd 50000 nos equity shares of Rs 10 I each ( previous year same ) 


Spencer's Retail Limited 2060661 nos equity shares of Rs 5 I each 

( previous year 1200584 nos equity Shares ) 


STEL Holdings Limited 440900 equity shares of Rs 10 each 

( previous year 300900 nos equity shares) 


Investment in equity shares ( Fully paid up , unquoted, at Fair Value through OCI)) 

Rainbow Investments Limited 9583 nos equity shares ( previous year same) 

As at As at 
31 st March 2021 31 st March 2020 

INR INR 

148,250,000 102,137,500 

16,842,500 5,897,500 

145,482,667 89,143,362 

36,506,520 11,614,740 

981 ,053,108 573,315,823 

Investment in Preference shares (Fully paid up, unquoted, at Fair Value through Profit and Loss ) ) 

Indent Investments Private Limited 6% Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preference 
Shares 640000 nos of Rs 1001 each ( previous year same) 25,415,281 23,532,667 

Lebnitze Real Estates Private Limited 6 % Redeemable Non Cumulative compulsory 
convertible prefrence shares 130000 nos of Rs 1001 each ( previous year same ) 12,037,037 11,145,405 

Lebnitze Real Estates Private Limited 6 % Redeemable Non Cumulative 
prefrence shares 3499080 nos of Rs 1001 each ( previous year same ) 188,740,375 183,631,718 

Carniwal Investments Limited -13700000 nos 7% Non-cumulative 
Non-convertible Redeemable Preference Shares of Hs.1 01- each fully 
paid up - (previous year - Same ) 45,808,315 42,811 ,509 

Investment in mutual funds FMP (Fully paid up Unquoted, at fair value through profi t and loss) 

HDFC FMP 1099 Days 1000000 nos units of Rs 10 I each ( previous year same) 

Investment in bonds (Fully paid up Quoted, at amortised cost) 

8.75% State Bank India Bond 50 nos of Rs 10000001 each ( previous year same) 

Total 

Aggregate amount of quoted investments 


Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 


Aggregate provision for impairment in value of investments 


Note 6 - Other Non-Current Financial Assets 
Particulars 

Deposit for Property taken on Lease 
Electricity lather Deposits 
Prepaid Rentals 

Total 

12,520,000 11,763,500 

51,408,769 51,756,300 

1,664,064,572 1,106,750,024 

398,490,456 260,549,402 

1,265,574,116 846,200,622 

NIL NIL 

As at As at 
31st March 2021 31st March 2020 

INR INR 

120,000 120,000 
975,058 905,533 

25 26 

1,095,083 1,025,559 
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Note 7 - Non Current Assets - Other Non·Current Assets 
Particulars 

Employees Defined Benefit Obligations 

Totol 

Nole 8- Current AlSlSutlS - InvulStnnmllS 
Particulars 

Mutual Fundx (Fully paid-up Un-quoted, thro Profit & Loss) 

HDFC -Dynamic Debt Fund - Direct - Growth Plan -148547.733 units 

@ 71.9169 ( Previous year 197,301 .313 units @ 67.1899) 


Kotak Flexi Cap Fund ( Previous Kotak Standord Muiticop Fund 

- Direct Plan Growthct Focus fund) - 318,217.979 units @48.73 

( Previous year 318,217.979 units @ 28.994) 


IDFC Ultra Short Term Fund- Current Year 664,590.234 units@10.0519 
( Previous year 5,522,690.845 units @ 10.0496) 

IDFC Banking and PSU Debt Fund - Current Units 1,488,493.942 @19.5405 
( Previous year - 1,488,493.942 units @17.9641 ) 

Kotak Emerging Equity Fund- Current Year 316,368.928 units @ 63.187 
( Previous year - 316,368.928 units @ 32.117) 

Mirae Asset Mid Cap Fund- Current Year 839,842.110 units @ 16.527 
( Previous year - 839,842.110 units @ 8.2950) 

Aditya Birla Sun Life Mutual Fund -(1239 D) Direct Growth 

- Current Year 2307110 units @ Rs 12.56 per unit. 

(Previous year 2307110 units @ Rs 11.51 each) 


Total 

Aggregate amount of quoted investments 

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments @ NAV 

Aggregate provision for impairment in value of investments 


Note 9 - Current Assets - Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Particulars 

a. Cash on hand 
b. Balances with Banks : 

'- On Current account 

c. Margin Deposits against Bank Gurantees issued" 

Total 

As at As at 
31st March 2021 31st March 2020 

INR INR 

3,457,107 3,115,051 

3,467,107 3,115,051 

As at 
31st March 2021 

INR 

10,683,092 

15,506,762 

6,680,395 

29,085,916 

19,990,403 

13,880,071 

28,977,302 

As at 
31st March 2020 

INR 

13,256,655 

9,226,412 

55,500,834 

26,739,454 

10,160,821 

6,966,490 

26,554,837 

124,803,941 148,405,503 

124,803,941 
Nil 

As at 
31 st March 2021 

INR 
2,065 

14,130,158 
5,700,000 

148,405,503 
Nil 

As at 
31 st March 2020 

INR 
1,378 

17,943,316 
5,700,000 

19,832,223 23,644,694 

" lOB, Chennai has issued a Bank Guarantee for business purposes, against which this Fixed Deposit of Rs 57 lakhs is held as 100% Margin 
money. 

Note 10 .. Current Assets - Other Financial Asseets 
Particulars 

Interest Accrued I Receivable 
Rent receivables 

Tota l 

As at As at 
31st March 2021 31 st March 2020 

INR INR 
2,827,078 4,261,207 
2,440,386 722,779 

5,267,464 4,983,986 
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Note 11 - Current Assets - Others 
Particulars 

Loans 


Staff loans 


GST Input Credit 


Total 


Note 12 - Equity Share capital 
Particulars 

Authorised Share Capital 

1,20,00,000 nos shares of Rs .101- each 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid -up Equity shares 

10,933,505 nos shares of RS .101- each on which RS.9/- is paid up per share 

Total 

As at 
31st March 2021 

INR 

317,000 

212,752 

As at 
31st March 2020 

INR 

3,700,000 

325,000 

974,688 

529,752 4,999,688 

As at 
31st March 2021 

INR 

120,000,000 

98,401,545 

As at 
31 st March 2020 

INR 

120,000,000 

98,401,545 

98,401,545 98,401,545 

(a.) Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period 

Particulars 
Nos 

31st March 2021 
INR Nos 

At the beginning of the period 

Issued during the period 

10,933,505 10,933,505 10,933,505 

31st March 2020 
INR 

98,401 ,545 

Outstanding at the end of the period 10,933,505 98,401,545 10,933,505 98,401 ,545 

(b). Details of shareholders holding more than 5% Equity Shares in the Company 

Particulars 31st M~lrch 2021 31 st March 2020 

Nos %holding Nos %holding 

Summit Securities Limited 1,973,600 18.05% 1,973,600 18.05% 

STEL Holdings Limited 1,057,135 9.67% 1,057,135 9.67% 

Rainbow Investments Limited 4,794,216 43,85% 4,790,446 43.81% 

Instant Holdings Limited 2,490,976 22.78% 2,490,976 22.78% 

Notes: 

1. The Company has not issued any bonus shares in the 5 years immediately precedidng. 

2. The Company has not issued any Equity Share for non-cash consideration in the 5 year's immediately preceding. 

3. The Company has not bought back any Equity Shares in the 5 year's immediately preceding . 

4. The Company repaid Re.1/- per Equity Share under the Madras High Court Order dated 19/1/2015 and accordingly the paid­

up value per Equity Share stands reduced from RS.101- to Rs.9/-. 

5. The Company is not held by any Holding Company 1Ultimate Holding Company. 

6. There are no restrictions on the distribution of dividends 

64 



SPENCER AND COMPANY LIMITED 

Note 13 - Other Equity 
Particulars 

Capital Reserve 

Securities Premium 

General Reserve 

Statement of Profit & Loss 

BFlIFlnce as per las t Financial Statements 

Profit for the year 

Adj : FMV Valuation of Investment in 7% Pref Shares (Refer Note 35) 

Adj: Employees Defined Benefit Obligations 

Transfer to Capital Redemption Reserve 

Adjustments on consolidation 

Transfer to Minortiy Interest Non-controlling 

Retained Earnings Balance 

Capital Redemption Reserve 

Other Comprehensive Income 

Balance as per last Financial Statements 

Net gain I (loss) on Fair value for the year 

Adjustment due to amalgamation (contra in Retained Earnings) 

Transfer to Minority Interest Non-controlling 

Balance - Other Comprehensive Income 

Total Other Equity 

Note 14 - Non Current Liabilities - Borrowings 
Particulars 

Towards 100000 nos 7% Non-Cumulative Non-Convertible 

Redeemable Preference Shares of Hs 1001- each 

(Redeemable within 20 years from allotment date 916/2018) 


Total 

Note 15 - Non Current Liabilities -Financial liabilities 

Particulars 

Tenancy Depositsl EMD * 

Present value of Rent Obligations 

Deposit for Performance Obligations (Refer Note 36) 

Advance against as Sale of securities 

liability for Expenses 


Total 

Note: 

As at As at 
31st March 2021 31 st March 2020 

INR INR 

525,978 525,978 

75,000 75,000 

480,276,866 480,276,866 

257,507,816 344 ,852,215 

48,114,301 61 ,047,747 

-94,188,.491 

3,115,051 

-30,000,000 

18,076,905 -58,120,856 

71,130 802,150 

293,770,152 257,507,816 

30,000,000 

426,278,152 1,088,864,043 

340,262,367 -671,580,237 

58,120,856 

6,599,987 -49,126,510 

773,140,506 426;278,152 

1,577,788,502 1,164,663,812 

As at As at 
31st March 2021 31st March 2020 

INR ,INR 

10,000,000 10,000,000 

10,000,000 10,000,000 

As at As at 
31st March 2021 31 st March 2020 

INR INR 

65,715,235 64,307,930 
491,707 983,412 

4,906,944 4,906,944 
10,055,145 

47,806 70,770 

81,216,837 70,269,056 

* Includes deposit of INR 7,500,0001- which is subject matter of judicial proceedings in CS No 446 of 2002 before the Madras High Court 
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Note 16 - Non Current Liabilities - Provisions 

Particulars 

Provision for Staff Privilege Leave 

Total 

Note-17 - Non-current Deferred Tax Liability 

Particulars 

(I) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 
Fair Valuation of Redeemable Pref shares through P&L 
Fair Valuation of Investments through OCI 

Sub-Total ---I 

(II) Deferred Tax Assets 


Fair Valuation of Investment through P&L 


Sub Total --- II 


Net Deferred Tax Liability 

Note 18 - Current liabilities - Other Financial Liabilities 

Particulars 

Outstanding Expenses 

CSR Obligations· 


Total 

As at As at 
31st March 2021 31st March 2020 

INR INR 

652,060 646,656 

652,060 646,656 

As at 
31st March 2021 

INR 

187,042,277 

187,042,277 

1,542,843 

1,542,843 

As at 
31 at March 2020 

INR 

10,622,274 
93,811,015 

104,433,289 

3,871,800 

3,871,800 

185,499,434 100,561,489 

As at 
31at March 2021 

INR 

291,920 
430,700 

As at 
31st March 2020 

INR 

3,195,438 

722,620 3,195,438 

• Represents Unspent CSR Obligations for the year and the same was deposited in a separate Bank Alc as per CSR Rules and disbursed 
therefrom in June 2021. 

Note 19 - Current Liabilities - Others 
Particulars 

Statutory Dues (GST 1TDS 1 I.Tax) 

Staff Salary 

Others 


Total 

Note 20 Operating Income 

Particulars 

Property Income # 

Revenue from Operations of CIC Company 


As at 
31st March 2021 

INR 

1,293,065 

9,444 

As at 
31st March 2020 

INR 

2,697,018 
153,368 

1,302,509 2,850,386 

Year ended 
31 st March 2021 

INR 

83,592,883 
37,670,386 

Year ended 
31st March 2020 

INR 

83187586 
38,914,314 

121,263,269 122,101,90 

#Includes Rs 4,91,7051- lease rental income on PV basis accounted under IND AS (previous year Rs 4,91,705/-) 
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Note 21 - Other Income 

Particulars 

Dividend Income 
Interest income 
Miscellaneous Income 
Gain 1 (loss) on Financial Assets - Unrealised 
Gain on Financial Assets - Realised 

Total 

Note 22 - Employee benefit expense 

Particulars 

Salaries, Wages and Bonus 
Contribution to Provident and other Funds 
Workmen and staff Welfare Expenses 

Total 

Note 23 - Depreciation 

Particulars 

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment 

Total 

Note 24- Other Expenses 
Particulars 

Office Rent 
Insurance 
Advertisement 
Repairs and Maintenance: 
- Buildings 
- Others 

Security Services for Office 
Travelling Expenses 
Communication Expenses 
Stationery and Periodicals 
Late fee on Statutory Obligations 
Legal and Professional Fees 
Loss on redemption 
Subscriptions 
Bank Charges 
Conference and Meeting Expenses 
Payment to Auditors :A47 
- Statutory Audit 
- Tax Audit 
- Other Mailers 
Internal Audit Fees 
Rates & Taxes incl Municipal tax 

Filing fees & Compliance Costs 
CSR Obligations' 
Miscellaneous expenses 

Total 

Year ended 
31st March 2021 

INR 

1,493,063 
772,316 

900 
31,491,431 

237,036 

Year ended 
31 st March 2020 

INR 

2,026,581 
1,398,643 

300,000 
-5,724,679 

278,635 

33,994,746 -1,720,819 

Year ended 
31 st March 2021 

INR 
14,139,464 

961,998 
262,620 

Year ended 
31st March 2020 

INR 
13,639,112 

919,889 
421,015 

15,364,090 14,980,816 

Year ended Year ended 
31st March 2021 31st March 2020 

INR INR 

164,097 162,209 

164,097 162,209 

Year ended 
31 st March 2021 

INR 
270,001 
129,127 

1,250,560 
32,130 

939,436 
81,661 

182,385 
180,759 

94,651 
3,613,188 

16,490 
43,357 

7,080 

291,920 
25,000 
41,300 
30,000 

5,030,576 
950,172 
861,400 

29,195 

Year ended 
31 st March 2020 

INR 
270,654 

93,914 
20,000 

873,078 
38,400 

984,516 
334,584 
92,907 

114,109 
2,133 

7,174,150 
10,529 

49,424 
93,898 

303,720 
25,UUU 

30,000 
5,593,303 

209,335 

113,943 

14,100,386 16,427,597 

* includes Unspent amount of Rs 4,30,7001- which was deposited in a separate Bank Account and disbursed 
therefrom in June 2021 
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25. The Carrying Value of Financial Assets and Financial liabilities by categories are as follows: 

Particulars As at As at 
31/03/2021 31/03/2020 

INR INR 

Financial Assets measured at Fair Value through OCI 
Financial Investments 1,328,134,797 782,108,925 

Financial Assets measured at ' fair value through Profit & Loss 
Financial Investments 409,324,948 421,290,302 

Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost 
Financial Investments 51,408,768 51,756,300 
Cash & Cash Equivalen1s 19,832,223 23,644,694 
Loans 0 3,700,000 
Non-current - Other Financial Assets 1,095,083 '1 ,025,559 
Current Assets - Other Financial Assets 5,267,464 4,983,986 

Total Financial Assets 1,815,063,283 1,288,509,766 

Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost 
Borrowings 10,000,000 10,000,000 
Non-current Other Financial Liabilities 81,216,837 70,269,056 
Current Liabilities - Financial Liabilities 722,620 3,195,438 

Tolal Financial Liabilities 91,939,457 83,464,494 

26. Financial Risk Management 

The Company is exposed primarily to fluctuations incredit, liquidity and interest rate risks, which may adversely impact the fair value of its 
financial instruments. The Management of the Company manages the risk by establishing a risk managemellt policy to assess the unpredictability 
of the financial environment and to mitigate potential adverse effects on the financial performance of the Company. 

Market Risk: 

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Such 
changes in the values of financial instruments may result from changes in foreign currency exchange rates , interest rates, credit, liquidity and 
other market changes. The Company's exposure to market risk is primarily on account of interest rate risk. 

Interest Rate Rlsk: 

The Company's investment are primarily in fixed rate interest bearing bank deposits and in Mutual Funds by well 1known Fund Houses. Hence 
the Company is not significantly exposed to interest rate risk. 

Credit Risk: 

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss arising from counterparty failure to repay or service debt according to the contractual terms or 
obligations. Credit risk encompasses of both, the direct risk of default and the risk of deterioration of creditworthiness as well as concentration 
of risks . Credit Risk is controlled by analYSing credit limits and creditworthiness of customers on a continuous basis to whom the credit has 
been granted after obtaining necessary approvals for credit. 

Financial instruments that are subject to concentrations of credit risk principally consist of trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, bank 
deposits and other financial assets. None of the company's financial instruments result in material concentration of credit risk . 

Exposure to credit risk 

The Carrying Amount of Financial Assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk was Rs 2,61,94,7701 
- as at March 31, 2021 (previous year Rs 2,96,54,239/-) being the total carrying amount of balances with banks, Trade receivables and other 
financial assets. 

Liquidity Risk: 

Liquidity risk refers to risk that the Company cannot meet its financial obligations. The objective of liquidity risk management is to maintFlin 
sufficient liquidity and ensure that funds are available for use as per requirements. The Company consistently generated sufficient cash 
flows from operations to meet its financial obligations as and when they fall due. 
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The table below provide details regarding the contractual maturities of significant financial liabilities as follows: In INR 

Particulars Due In 1st year Due In 2nd year Due In 3rd to 5th year Due after 5th ' year Total 
31/3/2021 

Tenancy Deposits I EMD 0 47,000,000 8,165,235 10,550,000 65,715,235 

Other Financial Liability 10,825571 491,707 0 4,906,944 16,224,222 

Borrowings 0 0 0 10,000,000 10,000,000 


Grand Total 10,825571 47,491,707 8,165,235 25,456,944 91,939,457 
31/03/2020 

Tenancy Deposits I EMD 47,000,000 0 6,757,930 10,550,000 64,307,930 

Other Financial Liability 3,266,208 983,412 0 4,906,944 9,156,584 

Borrowings 0 0 U 10,000,000 10,000,000 


Grand Total 50,266,208 983,412 6,757,930 25,456,944 83,464,494 

27. Capital Management 

The Company's objective when managing Capital Is to mFlxlmlzp. Shareholder value while ensuring Company's ability to continue as a Going 
Concern. Effort is made to maintain an optimal Capital Structure by issuing or redeeming additional Equity, borrowings and other instruments 
when necessmy. 

Presently, the combined Entity is mainly funded through its Equity and Internal Accruals. 

The following table summarises the Capital of the combined Entity: InlNR 

Particulars As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020 

Borrowings 10,000,000 10,000,000 

Less: Cash & Cash Equivalents -19,832,223 -23,644,894 

Net Debt 

Equity Share Capital 98,401,545 98,401,545 

Total Capital' (Equity + Net Debt) 98,401,545 98,401,545 . 

28. Segment Reporting 

Particulars Investment Segment Non Investment Segments Consolidated Grand Total (Rs .) 

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended 
31.03.2021 31.03.2020 1.03.2021 31 .03.2020 31.03.2021 31.03.2020 


Segment Revenue 

External Sales Operating Income 37,670,386 38,914,314 83,592,883 83, 187,586 121,263,269 122,101,900 

External Sales Other Income 33,994,746 -1,720,819 33,994,746 -1,720,819 

Inter-segment Sales 


Total Revenue 37,670,386 38,914,314 117,587,629 81 ,466,767 155,258,015 120,381,081 

Total' Revenue of each segment 

as a percentage of total revenue 

of all segments 24.26 32.33 75.74 67.67 100 100 

Segment Result ( Profit I (Loss)) 

Unallocated corporate expenses 

Operating Profit I Loss) 36,055,720 8,605,026 55,578,976 -30,182,310 91 ,634,696 -21,577,284 

Interest Expenses 9,412,685 540,633 500,588 540,633 9,913,273 

Interest Income 772,316 1,398,643 772,316 1,398,643 

Other Income 28,920,976 33,222,430 80,068,124 33,222,430 108,989,100 

Income Tax 3,798,275 5,367,087 73,176,233 12,482,352 76,974,508 17,849,439 


Profit from Ordinary activities 32,257,445 22,746,230 15,856,856 38,301,517 48,114,301 61,047,747 

Extra ordinary Losses I Exceptional 

Other Comprensive Income 

not reclassified to P&L ale. 366,483,283 -664,080,237 -26,220,916 -7,500,000 340,262,367 ·671,580,237 


Total Comprensive Profit I Loss398,740,728 -641,334,007 -10,364,060 30,801,517 388,376,668 -610,532,490 

Other Informations 

Segment Assets BS Total 1,622,842,564 1,072,902,874 1,152,614,186 1,166,109,868 2,775,456,750 2,239,012,742 

Un Allocated Corporate Assets 


Total Asset 1,622,842,564 1,072,902,874 11,526,141,86 1,166,109,868 2,775,456,750 2,239,012,742 

Segment Liabilities 346,340,870 240,536,964 83,693,575 86,825,197 430,034,445 327,362,161 

Un Allocated Corporate Liabilities 


. Total Liabilities 346,340,870 240,536,964 83,693,575 86,825,197 430,034,445 327,362,161 

Capital Expenditure 

Depreciation 164,097 162,209 164,097 162,209 

Non Cash Expenses other 

than Depreciation & Interest 
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29. Consolidated Earnings Per Share 

Particulars 

(i) 	 Net Profit I (loss) after Tax 
(ii) Number of E'luity Shares Outstanding 
(iii) Earnings per Share 

a. BOGie (Faoe value R3.10 per 3hare) 
b. Diluted (Face value - Rs.10 per share) 

30. Contingent Liabilities as at 31" March 2021 

The uncalled liability is Rs 20001- on 1 no. A Equity Share of Hill Properties Limited 

31 .Employee Benefits: 
i. Contribution to Defined Contribution Plan, recognised as expense for the year 

Particulars 

Employers' Contribution to Provident Fund 

Employers' Contribution to Superannuation Fund 

iI.. Contribution to GratUity Fund maintained with L1C of India: 

Year ended 
31st March 2021 

INR 

48,'185,431 
10,933,505 

4.41 
4.41 

as under : 

Year ended 
31st March 2021 

INR 

4,66,563 

4,42,704 

Year ended 
31 st March 2020 

INR 

61,100,428 
10,933,505 

5.58 
5.58 

Year ended 
31st March 2020 

INR 

4,57,314 

4,35,837 

The following table sets out the funded status of the gratuity plan and the amounts recognised in the Company's Financial Statements as 
at the year-end: 
Present value of obligation as at the beginning of the year 
Interest Cost 
Service Cost 
Benefits Paid--Actuarial (gain)/1066 on obligation 

Present value of obligation, as at the end of the year 

Change in Plan Assets 
Fair value of plan assets as at the beginning of the year 
Expected return on plan assets 
Contributions 
Benefits paid 
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets 

Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 

Amount recognised In the Balance Sheet 
Present value of obligation, as at the end of the year 
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 

Net obligation as at the end of the year 

NetGratulty Cost for the year ended 
Current Service Cost 
Interest Cost 
Expected return on plan assets 
Net Actuarial (gain)lIoss recognised in the year 

Net gratuity cost to be recognised -in the profit and loss alc 

Assumptions used in accounting for the Gratuity Plan 
Discount Rate 
Salary escalation rate 
Expected rate of return on plan assets 
Attrition rate 

29,69,150 27,20,163 
2 ,15,263 2 ,04,012 

36,519 31,673 
-1,79,033 13,302 

30,41,899 	 29,69,150 

60,84,201 56,67,069 
4,14,805 4,17,132 

64,99,006 	 60,84,201 

30,41,899 29,69,150 
(64,99,006) (60,84,201 ) 

(34,57,107) 	 (31,15,051 ) 

36,519 31,673 
2,15,263 2,04,012 

(4 ,14,805) (4,17,132) 
1,79,033 13,302 

(3,42,056) (1,68,145) 

% % 
7.00 	 7.25 

5 7 
7.00 	 7.25 
1-3 1-3 

Note - The Company operates funded Gratuity Scheme through LlC of India in respect of Employees Defined Benefit Obligations. The 
Company makes contributions to LlC of India towards the Gratuity Obligations if any for the year which is debited to the Profit & loss Account. 
However, on the present date there is an excess of Plan Assets over the Present Value of Gratuity Obligations which is Rs.3,457 107/­
(Previous year Rs 3,115,051/-) and the same is recognised in the Books of Accounts as Non-current Asset. 
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32. Earnings and Expenditure In Foreign Currency 


Foreign Exchange earnings and expenditure is NIL (previous year NIL) 


33. Related Party DlsclosureAs per the Accounting Standards IND AS 24, details of Related Parties and Transactions with them are as 

follows : 


Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) 


K N Mahesh Kumar - CFO 


The remuneration paid to the full time KMP employee is Rs 106628701- (previous year Rs10442214/-) 


Di rectors 

Dr Sanjiv Goenka - Director 
Mr Anant Vardhan Goenka - Director 
Mr Umang Kanorla - Director 
Mr P Rajagopalan - Director 


All the Directors are Non-Executive Directors and wem not paid any remuneration in the current year or in the previous year. 


Name of the Related Party 

Rainbow Investments limited 
Brabourne Investments limited 
Kutub Properties Private Limited 
KEC International Limited 
Saragama India limited 
Spencer's Retail limited 
Devise Properties Private LImited 
Tinnevelly Tuticorin Investments Limited 
Shaft Investments Private Limited 
CESC Limited 

ININR 

Particulars As at 31 .03.2021 As at 31.03.2020 

Loan given 
Devise Properties Private Limited 500,000 2,500,000 
Tinnevelly Tulicorln Investments limited 1,200,000 1,200,000 
Rainbow Investments Limited 48,700,000 
Brabourne Investments Limited 1,100,000 
Loan repayment received 
Brabourne Investments Limited 1,100,000 
TinnevellyTuricorin Investments limited 1,200,000 
Devise Properties Private Limited 3,000,000 
Rainbow Investments Limited 48,700,000 
Loan taken 
Kutub Properties Private Limited 6,000,000 
Loan repaid 
Kutub Properties Private Limited 6,000,000 
Finance Costs 
Kutub Properties Private Limited 4,340 
Interest Income 
Rainbow Investments Limited 2,139,541 
Devise Properties Private Limited 140,055 42,077 
Brabourne Investments limited 26,258 
Tinnevelly Turicorin Investments Limited 63,255 20,197 
Dividend Income 
Rainbow Investments Limited 13,512,030 718,725 
CESC Ltd 11,250,000 5,000,000 
Investment in Equity Share Capital 
Spencer's Retail limited 64,505,775 
Castor Investments Limited 68,120,000 
Redem,ptlon of Preference Share Capital 
Castor Investments Limited 30,000,000 
Rental Income KEC Limited 41,400,000 41,400,000 
Saregama India Limited 21,114,000 21,114,000 
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Balances outstanding at the end of the year: In INR 
Particulars As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020 

Devise Properties Private Limited - Loan receivable 2,500,000 
Tinnevelly Tuticorin Investments Limited - Loan receivable 1,200,000 
Interest receivable from other Related Parties 56,046 
Security Deposit re-payable to KEC 27,000,000 27,000,000 
Security Deposit repable to Saregama 20,000,000 20,000,000 
Deposit repayable to Spencer's Retail Ltd (Net) 4,906,944 4,906,944 
Rainbow Investments Ltd - Investment in Pref Shares 10,000,000 10,000,000 

Notes: 
1. The transactions with Related Parties are on arms length equivalent basis and the outstanding balances at the year end are settled in the 
normal course. 
2. There is no other outstanding closing balance other than the Equity Share Capital and Pref Share Capital invested in the Subsidiary Companies 
which is disclosed in the respective Schedules of Financial Statements 

34. Reconciliation of Income Tax Expen8e at the Statutory Rate compared to the Book Provision for Income Tax(as aggregated 
from each Entity) 

InlNR 
Particulars For the year For the year 

2020-21 2019·20 

Profit Before Tax 125,088,809 78,897,186 
Aggregate of Income Tax Expenseat the applicable Statutory Rate of each Entity 31,554,682 21,262,817 
Adjustments : 
Statutory Rebate for House Property Income -5 ,894,994 -6,490,678 
Exempt Dividend Income net of Sec 14A expense o 692,094 
Un-realised Incomes I Expenses -13,645,633 1,592,606 
Others 2,541,164 792,600 
Actual tax provision in the Books aggregated from each Entity 14,555,219 17,849,439 

35. The Company had made several strategic investments in its Subsidiary Companies and other Corporates which is delivering Low yields, 
he.nc:e as rflrt of review of its Portfolio in the Current Year, the Company's investment in 7% Non-cumulative Redeemable Non Participating 
Preference Shares of 20 year tenure were fair valued by adopting 7 % discount rate considering Company's ability to borrow should the 
occasion arise. Considering the investment objective of achieving dividend is not being met in the present scenario and the same assumption 
of dividend not being declared by that Investee Company in the future periods, the fair value that has been arrived at is adjusted to the Profit 
& Loss Statement for the Current year portion and the value pertaining to the prior Period were carried to the Retained Earnings Account. 

36. Our Company was in the earlier years retailing liquor products based on a liquor licence issued by the Maharashtra Government which 
lapsed on account of non-utilisation. As MIs Spencer's Retail Limited wished to utilise this same liquor licence for their business operations in 
Maharashtra, they have paid up the necessary licence revival fees . Our Company alongside had issued a Bank Guarantee of INR 57 lakhs for 
this matter on behalf of Spencer's Retail Limited (SRL) against 100% margin money of INR 57 lakhs received from MIs Spencer's Retail Limited. 
Our Company had subsequently set off certain rent receivables from SRL against this margin deposit, accordingly amount repayable stands 
at INR 49,06,944/- (previous year INR 49,06,944/-) in our books as on 31st March 2021. 

37. During the Current Financial Year, Spencer And Company Limited opted for settlement of of disputed I income tax amounts under the Vivad­
se-Vishwas Scheme 2020 (VSV) in respect of Assessment Years 2002-03and 2008-09 and remitted Rs 6,24 ,19,289/- (@ 50% of the normal 
tax rate) as these are Departmental Appeals. 

38.The Company's CSR obligations for the FY 2020-21 is Rs .8,61,4001- of which an amount of Rs.4,30,7001- remained unspent for an Ongoing 
IB School Project at Kolkata and the same was accordingly deposited in a separate Current N c titled Unspent CSR Nc 2020-21 lin line with 
CSR regulations . Further, this Unspent carried forward amount of Rs.4,30,7001- was disbursed in June 2021 for this Ongoing Project. 

39. The Consolidated Entity has been able to conduct its Operations in the normal course despite the extended period of lock-downs but 
however there have been Investment Gains on account of Fair Market Valuation fluctuations arising from market forces. The current 
business scenario does not affect the Entity's Going Concern Nature. 

40.The Previous Year figures have been reclassified 1 regrouped as appropriate to confirm to current year's classification. 

72 



SPENCER AND COMPANY LIMITED 

Other Statutory information on the results of Consolidation are as follows : 

Name of the Entity 

Parent Company: Indian 
- Spencer And Company Limited 

SUhflirilarles : Indian 
1. Castor Investments limited 
2. Ace Applied Software Services Pvt Ltd 

Subsidiaries : Foreign - Nil 

Minority Interests in all subsidiaries 

Associates : Indian - Nil 

Associates : Foreign - Nil 

Joint Ventures : Indian - Nil 

Joint Ventures : Foreign - Nil 

Total 

total liabilities 
As % of Amount 

consolidated Rs. Lakhs 
net assets 

38.47 9022.08 

54.43 12765.01 
5.33 1250.35 

0.00 0.00 

1.77 416.78 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

100 23454.22 

Net Assets, i.e. total assets minus Share In profit or loss 

As % of 
consolidated 
profit or loss 

4.20 

102.67 
-5.15 

0.00 

-1.72 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

100 

The accompanying notes 1 to 40 are an Integral part of the Financial Statements. 

Per our report attached 

For V.RAJALAKSHMI AND CO 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Registration No. 011218S 

V. Rajalakshmi 
Proprietrix 
Membership NO.207189 

Place Chennai 
Date : 18.08.2021 

On behalf of the Board 

K N Mahesh Kumar Anant Vardhan Goenka 
CFO Director 

(DIN No.02089850) 

Place Kolkata 
Date 17.08.2021 

Amount 
Rs . Lakhs 

163.20 

3987.40 
-200 .13 

0.00 


-66 .71 


0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

3883.76 

Umang Kanoria 
Dlrectur 

(DIN No.00081108) 
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SPENCER AND COMPANY LIMITED 
CIN: U74999TN 1918PLC002341: 


Regd Off: Flat 2B, 2nd Floor, Queens Court, 98-145, Montieth Road, Egmore, Chennai - 600008 

EMail : avs@rpg.in Phone: 044-28522232 


Form No. MGT-11 
PROXY FORM 

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies 
1 (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

~C1N
I ; U74999TN1918PLC002341 

Name ofthe company ; SPENCER AND COMPANY LIM ITED 

Registered office : Flat 2B, 2nd Floor, Queens Court, 98-145, Montieth Road, Egmore, Chennai - 600008 

1. Name 2. Joint Holder(s): 

3. Address 

4. E-maillD 5. FOLIOIDP 10.1 CLIENT 10: 

I/We. being the member (s) of ............. Shares ofthe above named Company. hereby appoint 


1. 	 Name: ......................................... Address: ...................................................................................................... .......... . 


E-fllallld:.............. .................. ... .........................Slgnature: .................................... .... or falling him 


2. 	 Name: ......................................... Addres.:.......... .................................................................................................... . 


E-fllailld: ......................................... ...................Signature: ........................... ~ ............. or failing him 


3. 	 Name: ........... ..... ................ ......... Address : ..... .. ....... .............. ................................................................................ .. 


E-mailld:.. ...................... ... ......................... .............. Signature: ...................... ... ................... .. 


: 	 As my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 123'd Annual General Meeting of the 
Company held on Wednesday, the 29lh September, 2021 at 11.00 a.m at the Registered Office of the Company situated at Flat 
2B, Queens Court, 2nd Floor, 98-145 Montieth Road, Egmore, Chennai 600 008. 

Resolution 
Number 

Resolution Optional 

Ordinary Business For Against 

1. Adoption of Standalone & Consolidated Financial Statements for the 
Financial Year ended 31st March, 2021 

2. Appoint a Director in the place of Dr Sanjiv Goenka (DIN No. 00074796) 

who retires by rotation 

Signed this ...... ....... ...... .. day of .. .. .. ............. ... ... 2021 


Affix

Signature of the shareholder .. .... .... .... ... .. ... .... ...... ... .. .. .. ..... .. .. 
 Revenue 

Stamp
Signature of Proxy holder(s) ................... .... .. ........... ........ ... ... .. 


Note : This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the 

Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. 
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SPENCER AND COMPANY LIMITED 
CIN: U74999TN1918PLC002341 


Regd Off: Flat 2B, 2nd Floor, Queens Court, 98-145, Montieth Road, Egmore, Chennai - 600008 

EMail: avs@rpg.in Phone: 044-28522232 


ATTENDANCE SLIP 

1. Name 2. Joint Holder(s): 

3. Address 

4. E-mail 10 : 5. FOLIO/OP 10.1 CLIENT 10: 

1/ We hereby confirm that I/We am/are registered member/Proxy for thA rAgistered member of the Company and hereby record 
my / our presence at the 123,d Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Wednesday, the 29th day of September, 2021 
at 11.00 a.m at the Registered Office of the Company situated at Flat 2B, Queens Court, 2nd Floor, 98-145 Montieth Road, 
Egmore, Chennai 600 008. 

Name of the Registered Holder / Proxy (IN BLOCK LETTERS) Signature of the Registered Holder/Proxy 

Note: Members/ Proxies to Members are requested to sign and handover this slip at the entrance of the venue of the Meeting. 
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